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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DMI Housing Finance Private Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including
the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
[inancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash {lows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards arc further described in the
*Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the {inancial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate Lo provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and. in
doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstalecment of this other
information, we arc required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Director’s report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing Lo report
in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity ol the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and cstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a truc and
fair view and are [tee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

[n preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible {or overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free [rom
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from [raud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

»  Identify and assess the risks ol material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due (o [raud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sulTicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause Lhe Company to cease to continue as a going concetrn.
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»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the {inancial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

IFrom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
oulweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1”7 a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrcquired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specitied under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amendcd,

(c) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 [rom being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this
report;

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2023;
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does have some pending litigation cases which does not have material impact on its
financial position;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the note 45 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of [unds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, other than as
disclosed in the note 45 to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company
[rom any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Partics”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
represenlations under sub-clause (&) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books ol account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the
Company with effect from April 1, 2023 and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companics
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

For Agiwal & Associates
Charlered Accountants
[CALFipm Registration Number: 000181N
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per P.C. Agiwal

Partner

Membership Number: 080475
UDIN: 23080475BGWKUD2508
Place of Signature: Delhi

Date: June 21, 2023
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our

report of even date
Re: DMI Housing Finance Private Limited (‘the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and beliel, we stlate
that:

(i) (@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢) There is no immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessec and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), held by the Company and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023.

(¢) Therc are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thercunder.

(i) (a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) ‘The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from
banks or financial institutions. However, such loans are secured by way of negative lien over assets of
the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(iii) (a) The Company’s principal business is to give loans and is a registered HFC, accordingly, reporting under
clause (iii)(a) is not applicable.

(b) During the year the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions
of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's interesL.

(¢) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, granted by the Company as part of its busincss
ol providing loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated
by the Company. Having regard to the voluminous nature of loan transactions, it is not practicable to
[urnish entity-wise details of amount, due date for repayment or receipt and the extent of delay (as
suggested in the Guidance Note on CARO 2020, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol
India for reporting under this clause) in this Annexure 1, in respect of loans and advances which were
not repaid / paid when they were due or were repaid / paid with a delay, in the normal course ot lending
business.

Further, except for those instances where there are delays or defaults in repayment of principal and / or
interest as at the balance sheet date, in respect of which the Company has disclosed assel classification
in note 5 to the financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the parties arc repaying the principal amounts, as
stipulated, and are also regular in payment of interest, as applicable

(d) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the total amount overdue for more than ninety
days as at March 31, 2023 and the details of the number of such cases, are disclosed in note 5 to the
financial statements. In such instances, in our opinion, reasonable steps have been taken by the Company
(or recovery of the overdue amount of principal and interest.
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(e) The company’s principal business is to give loans and is a registered HFC, accordingly, reporting under
clause (iii)(e) is not applicable.

() The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period ol repayment to companics, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement 1o report on clause 3(iii)(f) ol the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) There are no loans, investiments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requircment to report on clause
3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as prescribed.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company.

(vii)a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable o it. According
to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
sales-tax, service lax, value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii)  The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(viif) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(ix)(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or {inancial institution or government
or any government authority.

(ix)(c) Monies raised during the year by the Company by way of term loans has been applied for the purpose
for which they were raised other than temporary deployment pending application of proceeds.

(ix)(d)  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no {unds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(ix)(e) ‘The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix)() The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on Clause 3(ix)(!) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x)(@) The Company has not raised any money during the ycar by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
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(x)(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on

clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi)(a) No fraud by the Company or no material {raud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

(xi)(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(xD)(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and {c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and naturc of its business.

(xiv)(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xvi)(a) The Company has registered as required, under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank ol India Act, 1934 (2
ol 1934).

(xvi)(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a
valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

(xvi)(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable 1o the
Company.

(xvi)(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of rcalization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Dircctors and management plans
and based on our examination ol the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
atlention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.
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(xx)(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred
to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second proviso
to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 41 to the financial
statements,

(xx)(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a special
account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter has
been disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements.

For Agiwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAI }iil*ﬁ‘t'.?’l_{_pgistrmion Number: 000
( }’f/"'_:'f';r{-b.«_.«,,-ﬁ'— ' =

per P.C. Agiwal

Partner

Membership Number: 080475
UDIN: 23080475BGWKUD2508
Place of Signature: Delhi

Date: June 21, 2023
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Annexure 2 referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements” of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of DMI Housing Finance
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, iricluding adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safcguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compleleness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these
linancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of [nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal {inancial controls with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated clfectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal (inancial
controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to {inancial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal {inancial
controls with reference o financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and cxpenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
(inancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
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Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any cvaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate bécause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
linancial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Agiwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Partner

Membertship Number: 080475
UDIN: 23080475BGWKUD2508
Place of Signature: Delhi

Date: June 21, 2023
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
{Allamount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars Notes As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 3,007.41 41B.68
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 4{a) 90.41 80.68
laans 5 11,328.35 8,525.32
Investments 6 1,276.33 2,438.32
Other financial assets 7 76.14 24.34
15,778.64 11,487.34
Non- finandial assets
Current tax assets (net) 2.75 .
Defarred tax assets (net) 16 18.17 15.50
Property, plant and equipment 8(a) 13.72 18.94
Rights to use assels 36 11.39 17.84
Intangible assets under development 8(b} 0.26 1.06
Intangible assets 8(c) 16.24 16.19
Othor non- financial assets 9 40.08 34.62
102.61 104.15
Assets held for sale 10 5.08 a1
TOTAL ASSETS 15,886.33 11!593.60
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Trade Payables 11
(i} total putstanding duss of miero enterprises and small enterprises 1.76 1.63
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 5.31 4.57
ahterprises
Debt Securities 12 3,488.32 3,489.29
Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 13 5,000.45 1,519.02
Lease Llabilies 37 12.85 19.91
Orher financial liabilities 14 823.37 417.48
9,332.06 5,451.90 |
Non financial liabilities
Provisions 15 3117 31.46
Current tax liabilities {net) = 5.13
Other Nan-finandial liabilities 17 48.94 30.74 |
80.11 67.33 |
Equity
Equity share capital 18 4,859.98 4,859.98
Other equity 19 1,614.18 1,214.39 |
TOTAL EQUITY 6,474.16 6,074.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 15,886.33 11,593.60
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Aglwal and Assoclates For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm Registration No, 000181N DMI Housing Finance Private Limlted

Charterad Accountants n
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CA Prakash Chand Agiwal ISh' ish fhatterjes Yuvraja Chanakya Singh
Partner (Director) {Director)
Membership No. 080475 DIN: 02623460 DIN: 02601179
Place: New Delhl Place: New York Place: London
Date: 21- June- 2023 Date: 21- June- 2023 Date: 21- June- 2023
= ) \‘.
é\y e AN \l',‘-' : -
. i A
G : =
Preeti Singh Rajul Bhargava
(Company Secretary) Executlve Director & CEO
Membership No: 29633 DIN: 10098269
Place: Ghaziabad Place: New Delhl

Date: 21- June- 2023 Date: 21- June- 2023




DMI Houslng Finance Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Allamount In Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

Particilars Notes For the year March 31, 2023 For the year March 31, 2022
Revenue from operations
Interest Income 20 1,328.55 1,019.08
Fees and commlsslon Income 21 85.64 5138
Net gain on fair value changes 22 84.91 113.02
Net gain on derecognition of financlal instruments under amortized cost 43.26 -
category
Total revenue from operations 1,542.36 1,183.48
Total Income 1,542.36 1,183.48
Expenses
Finance Costs 23 45B.48 429.44
Impairment on financial instruments 24 22,65 33.26
Employee Benefits Expense 25 396.59 296.67
Deprectation, amortization and impalrment 8 2537 23.69
Other expenses 26 165.84 143.55
Total Expenses 1,068.93 926.61
Profit before tax 473.43 256.87
Tax Expense:
{1) Current Tax 16
a} Partaining to profit for the current period 121.25 82,78
b) Adjustment of tax relating to earller periods 0.18 -
{2) Deferred Tax (3.06) {18.10
Total of Tax Expense 118.37 64.68
Profit for the year 355.06 192.19
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit obligation 1.54 136
Income Tax Effect {0.39) (0.34)
Other Comprehensive income , net of income tax 1158 1.02
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 356.21 193.21
Earnings per equity share 27
Basic (Rs.) 0.66 0.36
Diluted (Rs.) 0.66 0.36
|_Nominal value per share {Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Agiwal and Assoclates

ICAI Firm Registration No. 000181

Chartared Accountants

e e e

CA Prakash Chand Agiwal
Partner

Membership No. 080475
Place: New Delhi

Date: 21- June- 2023

Shivashish Chatterjes
(Director)
DIN: 02623460

Place: New York
Date: 21- June- 2023

/%.J‘ .
Preetl Singh
{Company Secretary}

Membershlp No: 29633

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 21- June- 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DMI Housing Finance Private Limited

Yuvraja Chanakya Singh
{Director)
DIN: 02601179

Place: London
Date: 21- June- 2023

Rajul Bhargava

Executive Director & CEO
DiN: 10098269

Place: New Delhi

Date: 21- June- 2023




DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Statement of Cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amount in Rs, in milllons, unless stated otherwise)
Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Profit before tax 473.43 256.87
Adjustment to reconclle profit bafore tax to net cash flows :
Depreciation and amortization expense 25,37 23.69
Gain on sale of Mutual funds 18a.91) {113.03)
Impairment loss allowance on financial instruments 22,65 33.26
Provision for employee benefits 3.83 6.68
Interest expense on borrowings 451,93 420.84
Interest expense on lease liabilities 1.50 1.89
Share based payments 13.21 11.95
Accrued income on fixed deposits (3.25) [2.53)
403.78 639.63
Movement in Workling Capital
Change in financial & other assets {2,894.98) (982.09)
Change In flnanclal & other liabllities 410.25 434.69
Change in non financlal assets {10.87) |7.04)
Change in non financial liabllities 22.28 14.03
Total of changes In Working Capital [1,569.54) 99,22
Birect taxes pald {118.37) {64.68)
Net cash flow used In Operating Activitles (A) (1,687.51) 34.54
B Cash flow from Investing Activities:
Inflow on account of :
Proceeds from sale of investment in mutual funds 8,909.39 3,790.00
Purchase of investment in mutual funds (6:400.27) {2,521.08)
Investment in fixed deposits, net (16,23) {3.10)
Purchase of Investments In asset backed securitles {1,408.42) -
Proceeds from investments in asset backed securities 132.09 -
Interest income on fixed deposlts 14,53 11,60
Purchase of Property plant & equipments, Intangible assets 8 (12.94) {18.98)
Proceeds fram sale of investment in NCDs 2377 50.30
Net cash flow from Investing activities {8) 1,241.92 1,308.74
C Cash flow from Financing Actlvitles:
Proceeds from Issuance of Share capltal {Including share premium) net of share Issue ie8.18 12.50
expenses
Proceeds from borrowings/(Repayment of borrowings), net 3,480.50 {789.25)
Interast paid on borrowing (451.93) [420.84)
Payment of lease liabliitles {10.53) 110.55)
Interest expense on lease lisbilities {150} {1.89)}
Net cash flow from financing activities () 3,034.72 (1,210.03)
Net increase In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2,588.73 133.25
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 418.58 285.43
Cash and cash equivalents at the end af the year 4 53,007.41 418.68
Cash & cash equivalent include :
Cash In hand 0.00 0.01
Balanee with binks [n current accounts 3,007.41 418.67
Tatal cash and cash equlvalents 4 3,007.41 418.68
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

The ing notesare i | part of financial statements.

For disclosure of financing transactions that do not require the use of cash and cash equivalents, refer note 13.1

Note:-
1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the IND A5 7 “Cash Flow Statement”.
2 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wheraver Itcabl

As per our report of even date

For Agiwal and Assoclates
ICAI Firm Registration No, 00018IN _—7 1 ¢ oo

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors of
DMI Houslng Finance Private Umited

Chartered Accountants 1 .
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/
CaA Prakash Chand Agiwal 4 A~ FHN terjes Yuvraja Chanakya Singh
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Membership No. 080475
Place: New Delhi
Date: 21- June- 2023

Place: London
Date: 21- June- 2023

Place: New York
Date: 21- June- 2023
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Preeti Singh Rajul Bhargava
{Company Secretary) Executlve Director & CEQ
Membership No: 29633 DIN: 10098269

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21- June- 2023

Place: Ghazlabad
Date: 21- June- 2023




DMI Housling Finance Private Limited
Statement of changes In eq uity for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount in Rs. in milllons, unless stated otherwise)

No. of Shares Amount
53,40,24,765 4,859.05
orting period 53,40,24,765 4,859.05
the current year{refer note 18 93,399 0.93
Balance at the end of the March 31 2022 53,41,18 164 4,859.98
Changes In Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors -
Restated balance at the beginning of the current regorting period 53,41,18,164 4,859.98
Changes in equity share capital during the current year|refer note 18) = =
Balance at the end of the March 31 2023 53,41,18,164 4,859.98
b, Other Equity
Particulars Reserve & Surplus Total
Securitins Warrant [Reserve U/s 29C of| Share Based Retained
premium premium the NHB Act 1987 Payments Earnings
Account Reserve
At Aprll 01 2021 478.47 5.00 11418 21.84 376.34 9595.83
Changes In Equity Share Capltal due to prior period - - - - - -
|SLrQrs
Restated balance at the beginning of the current 478.47 5.00 114.18 21.89 376.34 995,83
raporting period
Profit for the year - - - - 192,19 192.19
Othar Comprehensive Income - - - - 102 1.02
Total comprehensive iIncome . - - - 193.21 193.21
Add: Share | 1.80 - - - - 1.80 |
Add: Share based payments - - 13.79 - 13.78
Add : Share Warrant Issue expense - 9.76 - 9.76
Transferred to Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 . - 38.43 -38.43 -
At 31 March 2022 480.27 14.76 152.61 35.63 531.12 1,214.39
Changes in Equity Share Capltal due to prior periad - - E - . .
tgrmr;
Restated balance at the beginning of the current 480.27 14.76 152.61 35.63 531.12 1,214.39
il iod
Profit for the year - - - - 355,06 355.06
Other Comprehensive Income - - - - 1.15 1.15
Total comprehensive income - - - - 356.21 356.21
Add: Share base 'ments - - - 25.40 - 25.490
Add : Share Warrant Issue expense — z 18.18 S » 2 1818
Transferred to Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 E - 71,01 -71.01
At 31 March 2023 480.27 32.99 223.62 61.03 816.32 1,614.18

The accompanying notes are integral part of financlal statements.

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DMI Housing Finance Private Limited

For Agiwal and Assoclates

Chartered J\ccoun!ants

4 '.'/_/ N . -
CA Prakash Chand Agiwal Shivashish CRatterjee
Partner (Director)

Membership No. 030475
Place: New Delthi
Date: 21- June- 2023
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended -March 31, 2023

Corporate Information
DMI Housing Finance Private Limited (‘the Company’) is a company domiciled in India as a private limited company. The
company is registered with the National Housing Bank ('NHB’) as a housing finance company.

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of providing housing loans. The registered office of the Company is Express
Building, 3" Floor, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, Delhi — 110 002.

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance in preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS})
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for fair value through other comprehensive
income {FVOCI) instruments, other financial assets held for trading and financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL), all of which have been measured at fair value.

Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported
gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net when Ind AS specifically permits the same or it has an
unconditionally legally enforceable rights to offset the recognized amounts without being contingent on future events.
Similarly, the Company offsets the income and expenses and reports the same on a net basis when permitted by Ind AS
specifically. The financial statements are presented in India Rupee (INR) Millions, which is also the functional currency of
the Company.

Significant accounting policies

(a) Use of significant accounting judgement, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised and future periods are affected.
Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcome requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the
following notes:

i) Impairment loss on financial assets
Judgment is required by management in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining an
impairment allowance for loans and advances. In estimating these cash flows, the Company makes judgments about the
borrower’s financial situation. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors such as credit
quality, level of arrears etc. and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment allowance.

ii) Business Model Assumption
Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business model tests. The
Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to
achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including
how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance
of the assets and how these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors
financial assets measured at amortised cost that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for
their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held.




DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended -March 31, 2023

Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining
financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in
business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets.

iii) Defined employee benefit assets and liabilities
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of the gratuity
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting
date.

=
~—

Share Based Payments

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation
model, which is dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant. This estimate also requires determination of the
most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend
yield and making assumptions about them.

v) Fair value measurement

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction in the principle (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market
conditions (i.e. the exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the
Discounted Cash Flow (“DCF”) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations
of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the
reported fair value of financial instruments.

(b} Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent comprise cash in hand, demand deposits and time deposits with original maturity of less than
three months held with bank, debit balance in cash credit account.

(c) Recognition of income and expense

i} Interestincome
The Company earns revenue primarily from giving loans. Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Interest revenue is recognized using the effective interest method (EIR). The effective interest method calculates the
amortized cost of a financial instrument and allocates the interest income. The effective interest rate is the rate that
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. The calculation takes into
account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options) and includes any fees or
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the instrument and are an integral part of the EIR, but not future credit
losses.

The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other than
credit-impaired assets. When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3, the
Company calculates the interest to the extent recoverable. If the financial asset cures and is no longer credit-impaired,
the Company reverts to calculating interest income.

ii) Interest expense
Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognized as part of the carrying value of the financial liability and
amortized over the expected life using the effective interest method. These include fees and commissions payable to
arrangers and other expenses such as external legal costs, provided these are incremental costs that are directly related
to the issue of a financial liability. by,
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended -March 31, 2023

iii) Other charges and other interest

Overdue interest, foreclosure charges and other fees which include cheque bounce charge, legal charges, and prepayment
charges, etc. are recognized as income when there is certainty regarding the receipt of payment.

iv) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the
economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably. This is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

(d) Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period in exchange for consideration.

Where the Company is lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases
of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets.

i)

i)

if)

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less
any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The right- of-
use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (m) Impairment of non-financial assets.

Lease Liability

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments
made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease
term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used
to determine such lease payments).

Short Term Lease

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Lease payments on
short-term leases are recognised as and when due.
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended -March 31, 2023

(e) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and Intangible assets
PPE

PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebate are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the assets is
derecognized.

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated
intangible assets, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

(f) Depreciation and amortization

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided over the useful life of the asset as per Schedule-Il of Companies Act 2013 and depreciation rates
have been worked out by applying written down value method. The Company has used the following useful lives to provide
depreciation on its PPE.

PPE Useful Life (In
Years)
Furniture and fixtures 10
Office equipment 5
Computers and printers 3
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended -March 31, 2023

Leasehold improvements are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and estimated useful
life of 3 to 6 years.

All fixed assets individually costing Rs, 5,000/ or less are fully depreciated in the year of installation/purchase.

Amortization

Intangible assets are amortized on a SLM basis over the estimated useful economic life. The Company uses a rebuttable
presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed five years from the date when the asset is available for use.
If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset exceeds five years, the Company amortizes
the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life.

(g) Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
(excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.

Contingent liability is disclosed for (1) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within
the control of the Company or (2) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements.
(h) Retirement and other employee benefits

Post-employment benefits are classified as either defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined
contribution plan, the Company’s only obligation is to pay a fixed amount with no obligation to pay further contributions if
the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the
employee. The expenditure for defined contribution plans is recognized as expense during the period when the employee
provides service. Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to provide agreed benefits to the employees.
The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the Company. The present value of the defined benefit obligations is
calculated using the projected unit credit method.

The Company operates following employee benefit plans:

i) Employee Provident Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund
scheme as expenditure when an employee renders the related service.

ii) Gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for a lump sum payment to eligible
employees, at retirement or termination of employment based on the last drawn salary and years of employment with the
Company. The Company’s obligation in respect of the gratuity ptan, which is a defined benefit plan, is provided for based on
actuarial valuation.

Net interest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation to the net defined benefit liability or asset. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive
to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not
reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent periods. AT
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended -March 31, 2023

iii) Leaves

Entitlements to annual leave are recognized when they accrue to the employees. Leave entitlements can be availed while
in service of employment subject to the restriction on the maximum number of accumulations. The Company determines
theliability for such accumulated leave entitlements on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent
actuary at the Year end.

Taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities in accordance with income tax Act, 1961, Income Computation and Disclosure Standards and other applicable
tax laws. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted at the reporting date. Current income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income or in equity) is recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCi or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended -March 31, 2023

(i)

(k)

U]

Earning per share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with ind AS 33 on Earnings per share. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the
extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Share based payments

Equity-settled share based payments to employees and others providing similar services are measured at the fair value of
the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share based payments is expensed on a straight line basis over
the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding
increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number ofequity instruments
expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss such
that the cumulative expenses reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the Share Based Payments
Reserve,

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of diluted earnings per
share.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets, with the exception of loans and advances to customers, are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the
date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Loans and advances to customers are
recognised when funds are disbursed to the customers. The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends
on their purpose and characteristics and the management’s intention when acquiring them. All financial assets are recognised
initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component are measured at transaction price.

Classification and Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in below categories:

e Debt instruments/Loan Portfolio at amortized cost
e Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
e At fair value through profit and loss account.

Debt instrument/Loan portfolio at amortised costs

A debt instrument/loan portfolio is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
o The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

e Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal andinterest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
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Business model: The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That
is, where the Company’s objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets, the same is measured at
amortized cost or where the Company’s objective is to collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from
the sale of assets, the same is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). If neither of these is
applicable (e.g. financial assets are held for trading purposes), then the financial assets are classified as part of ‘other’
business model and measured at FVTPL.

SPPI: Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows (i.e. measured at amortized cost), the
Company assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest (the
‘SPPI test’). In making this assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a
basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit risk, other basic
lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce
exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial asset is classified
and measured at fair value through profit or loss. The amortized cost, as mentioned above, is computed using the effective
interest rate method.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method less impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the
statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debt instrument at FVOCI

A ‘debt portfolio’ is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:

The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and fair value changes relating to market
movements selling the financial assets, and the asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instrument included within the FVTOC! category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl). However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to statement
of Profit & Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Equity instruments at FVTPL

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are
classified as held at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument -by- instrument
basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCL. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of profit and loss, even on
sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified and measured at amortized cost. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value
and in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The company’s financial
liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using effective interest method.
Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The company doesn’t rectassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from the exceptional circumstances in
which the acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line. Financial ljahilities are never reclassified.
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De-recognition of financial asset and financial liability

Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets} is de-recognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The Company also de-recognises the financial
asset if it has transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either:

- It has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset
or

- It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received  cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
of a financial asset (the 'original asset'), but assumes a contractual obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities
(the 'eventual recipients’), when all of the following three conditions are met:

- The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has collected equivalent amounts
from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued
interest at market rates.

- The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual recipients.
- The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without material delay.

In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash equivalents
including interest earned, during the period between the collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual
recipients. A transfer only qualifies for de-recognition if either:

- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
or

- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to sell the asset in
its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without imposing additional
restrictions on the transfer. When the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
and has retained control of the asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to the extent of the Company's continuing
involvement, in which case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original
liability and the re-cognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

(m) Impairment of financial assets
i) Overview of principles for measuring expected credit loss (“ECL”) on financial assets
The Company is recording the allowance for expected Er,e_d_it losses for all loans and other debt financial assets not held

at FVTPL, together with loan commitments and E \Gé;’ésﬂ'n't'érés'tﬁgread (EIS) receivable, (in this section all referred fo
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The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime expected credit
loss or LTECL), unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since origination, in which case, the allowance
is based on the 12 months’ expected credit loss (12mECL). The Company’s policies for determining if there has been a
significant increase in credit risk are set out in Note 5.2.

The 12m ECL is the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial instrument
that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date.

Both LTECLs and 12mECLs are calculated on collective basis, depending on the nature of the underlying portfolio of
financial instruments. The Company’s policy for grouping financial assets measured on a collective basis is explained in
Note 5.1.

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting year, of whether a financial
instrument’s credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. This is further explained in Note 5.2.

Based on the above process, the Company group its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3, as described below:
Stage 1: When loans are first recognised, the group recognises an allowance based on 12m ECLs. Stage 1 loans also include
facilities where the credit risk has improved, and the loan has been reclassified from Stage 2 or Stage 3.

Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the group records an allowance for
the LTECLs. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved, and the loan has been reclassified
from Stage 3.

Stage 3: Loans considered credit-impaired (as outlined in Note 5). The group records an allowance for the LTECLs.

For financial assets for which the company has no reasonable expectations of recovering either the entire outstanding
amount, or a proportion thereof, the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced.

Calculation of ECL

The Company calculates ECLs on loans and EIS Receivable based on probability-weighted scenarios and historical data to
measure the expected cash shortfalls, discounted at an approximation to the EIR. A cash shortfall is the difference
between the cash flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive,

Loan commitments: When estimating ECLs for undisbursed loan commitments, the Company estimates the expected
portion of the loan commitment that will be drawn down over its expected life. The ECL is then based on the present
value of the expected shortfalls in cash flows if the loan is drawn down. The expected cash shortfalls are discounted at an
approximation to the expected EIR on the loan. For loan commitments, the ECL is recognised within Provisions.
Provisions for ECLs for undisbursed loan commitments are assessed as set out in Note 15.

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows:

« PD - The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. A default may only
happen at a certain time over the assessed year, if the facility has not been previously derecognised and is still in the
portfolio.

« EAD - The Exposure at Default is an exposure at a default date. The EAD is further explained in Note 5.2.

« LGD - The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs at a given time. It is
based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive,
including from the realisation of any collateral. It is usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD. The LGD is further
explained in Note 5.2.

The maximum year for which the credit losses are determined is the expected life of a financial instrument.

The mechanics of the ECL method are summarised below:

Stage 1: The 12mECL is calculated as the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a
financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. The Company calculates the 12mECL
allowance based on the expectation of a default occurring in the 12 months following the reporting date. These expected
12-month default probabilities are applied to an EAD and multiplied by the expected LGD.

Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase lpf,m;,édltrﬂ;ksm‘;:e origination, the Company records an allowance .
for the LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explaiféd‘aove, Byit.PDs and LGDs are estimated over tfie lifetime of /| 5
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Stage 3: For loans considered credit-impaired, the Company recognizes the lifetime expected credit losses for these
loans. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

Forward looking information

While estimating the expected credit losses, the Company reviews macro-economic developments occurring in the
economy and market it operates in. On a periodic basis, the Company analyses if there is any relationship between key
economic trends like GDP, Unemployment rates, Benchmark rates set by the Reserve Bank of India, inflation etc. with the
estimate of PD, LGD determined by the Company based on its internal data. While the internal estimates of PD, LGD rates
by the Company may not be always reflective of such relationships, temporary overlays are embedded in the methodology
to reflect such macro-economic trends reasonably.

Definition of default and cure

The Company considers a financial instrument as defaulted and classifies it as Stage Il (credit-impaired) for ECL
calculations typically when the borrower becomes 90 days past due on contractual payments. The Company may also
classify a loan in Stage Il if there is significant deterioration in the financial condition of the borrower or an assessment
that adverse market conditions may have a disproportionately detrimental effect on the loan repayment. Thus, as a part
of the qualitative assessment of whether an instrument is in default, the Company also considers a variety of instances
that may indicate delay in or non-repayment of the loan. When such events occur, the Company carefully considers
whether the event should result in treating the borrower as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage I for ECL
calculations or whether Stage Il is appropriate.

Classification of accounts into Stage Il is done when there is a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
typically when contractual repayments are more than 30 days past due.

It is the Company’s policy to consider a financial instrument as ‘cured’ and therefore re-classified out of Stage Il or Stage
Il when none of the default criteria which resulted in their downgrade are present.

Collateral repossessed

To mitigate the credit risk on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where possible as per the powers conferred on
the HFC under SARFAESI act. In its normal course of business, the company does not physically repossess properties or
other assets in its retall portfolio, but generally engages external or internal agents to recover funds generally at auctions
to settle outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors. As a result of this practice, the residential
properties under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the balance sheet and are treated as assets held for sale at (i)
fair value less cost to sell or (i) principle outstanding, whichever is less, at the repossession date.

Write-offs

Financial-assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped pursuing the
recovery. If the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance, the difference is first treated as
an addition to the allowance that is then applied against the gross carrying amount. Any subsequent recoveries are
credited to profit and loss account.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on
internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price,
recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used.
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(n) Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date using various valuation technigues.

Fair value is the price at the measurement date, at which an asset can be sold or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability
is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting year.

(o) Dividend Paid

The Company recognises a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders when the distribution is authorised and the
distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date
of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company’s
Board of Directors.

(p) Functional and presentation currency

Initial recognition:
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion:

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of
historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and
non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using
the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

Exchange differences:
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on reporting such monetary items of Company':tzbe -
different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, @r )
recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise. 7 w
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(ANl amount In Rs. In milllons, unless stated otherwise)

Cash and cash equivalents

Partlculars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2023 2022

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash In hand 0.00 0.01

Balance with banks

In Current accounts 3,007.41 418.67
_Q‘O_L_'l.lﬂ_ 418.68

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposlt with bank -

Balances with banks to the extent held as margin money or security against the borrowings, guarantees, other

commitments 90.41 80.68

CTR—TY
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iii)
iv)
v}

vi)

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Loans

{All amount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

At amortised cost

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Term Loan

Total (A) Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (A) Net

secured by tangible assets (Hypothecation of equitable mortgage of

immovable property etc))

Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees

Unsecured

Total (B) Gross

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (B) Net

Loans in India

Public Sector

Others

Total (C) Gross

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (C-1) Net

Loans outside India

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total {C-11) Net

Total (C-1) and {C-)

11,408.84 8,595.38
11,408.84 8,595.38

80.49 70,06
11,328.35 8,525.32
11,408.84 8,595.38
11,408.84 8,595.38

80.49 70.06
11,328.35 8,525.32

T

11,408.84 8,595.38
11,408.84 8,595.38

£80.49 70.06
11,328.35 8,525.32
11,328.35 8,525.32

Loans granted by the Company are secured by equitable mortgage/registered mortgage of the property and/or personal guarantees and/or

hypothecation of assets.

The Company has assigned a pool of certain loans amounting to Rs. 393.6% Mn during the year ended March 31, 2023 {March 31, 2022- NIL) by

way of a direct assignment transaction. These loan assets have been de-recognised from the loan portfolio of the Company as the sale of loan

assets is an absolute assignment and transfer on a ‘no-recourse’ basis The Company continues to act as a servicer to the assignment transaction on

behalf of assignee. In terms of the assignment agreement, the Company pays to assignee, on 2 monthly basis, the pro-rata collection amounts.
The Company is not granting any loans against gold jewellery as collateral.

The Company is not granting any loans against security of shares as collateral

Loans sanctioned but un-disbursed amount is Rs. 1215.15 Mn as on March 31, 2023 (2022- Rs. 808.36 Mn)

The Company has sanctioned certain loans to staff amounting to Rs.24.69 Mn as on March 31,2023 (2022- Rs. 11.80 Mn}

-Space intentionally left blank-
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Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount In Rs. in milllons, unless stated otherwise)

Naote 5.1 Credit Quality of assets
Lnatis ane recerabivs ste nen-dervative nancial assats whicly generate a fived or varlable inter2st income for the Company. The carrylng value may be affected by changes in

the credit Hsk of the counterparties: The Company groups |ts expasure Into smaller h follos, based on a b of Internal and external characleristics.
Follawing asael class homogen pools d | by the Campany fal risk categarizalion:
- Individual Housing Loan
- Individual Non-HousIng Loan
- Corporate Loan
Detalls of risk model are explained in Note 35
5.1.1 Housing and Non HousIng Loan
An analysls of risk categorisation, changes In gross carrylng amount and the corresponding ECL allowances
§.1.1.1 Analysls of risk categorisation
March 31, 2033
|Particulars |ntlividual Hausin, Corparate
Stage 1 Stege 3 Tonal Stagel | Stage? | Sta Total
Gross Carrying Amnint 11,057 27 28784 63.73 | 11,408.84 = m -
Less: s Loss Allowance * 428 57.09 19.12 80.49
Nat Carrying Amount 11,052.59 230.75 44.61 11,328.35
* ECL of Rs. 0.90 Mn Is created on undlsbursed loan commitments. Refer note 15
March 31, 2022
Particulars Individual Heusing & Non Housing Corporate
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage3 | Tatal Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Grass Carrylng Amount 8,238.96 17366 8262 ;59524 - . 014 0.14
Less: Impalrment Loss Allowance * 35.85 472 2935 6392 = 014 014
et Carrying Amount B,203.11 268.94 5337 5,525.32 - -
“ ECL of Rs, 3 49 Mn Is created on undisbursed commitments. Refer note 15
5,1.1.2. Reconclilation of gross carrylng amount is as follows:
|Particulars March 31, 2023
Individual Housing & Non Housing Carporate
Stage 1% Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stagel | Stage3 | Stage 3 Total
0,238:96 273.66 A2.E 8,595724 - - 014 0.14
4,792 13 4,792.13 = ] . $
. id [eschiding write ot} {1,901.751 35.04) (29.56)| (1.966.35) - fo1n| (014
Tramsters fram Stage 1 198.521 7112 27.40 - =
Transfers lrom Stage 2 19.02 {34 63) 1561
Translers from Stage 3 7.42 1273 {2015
Amounts written off 112,18) (12 18)
Gross core amaunt #e at March 31,2023 1105776 287.84 63.74 1 11,408 R4

* Includes overdue from 1 to 30 days amounting lo INR 136.14 Mn as at 31st March 2023

Partleulars March 31, 2022
tnsfivichual Housing & Non Housin Corporate

Stage 1° Stage 2 Stage 3 Tatal Stage1 | Stage2 | Stage3| tatal
Grasscarrying Amount as at Aprll 01, 2001 731634 148.43 38.21 7,502.98 112,493 - . 112.49
New asset or Eurchased 3,022.49 s 3,022.49 - - + =
Assets derecognised or repald {excluding write affs) 11,904, 29} (21.19) {4.75) 1.930.23} 112 35 - 112.35)|
Transfers from Singe 1 {215.59) 196.25 1904 - {0.14) . 0,14 .
Transfers from Stage 2 18.31 [53.36) 3505 -
Translers liom Stage 3 170 3153 {5 23) . - .
Gross-carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 H,238.56 273.66 B2.62 B 55524 - = 0.4 0,14

* Includes overdue from 1 to 30 days amounting to INR 109.89 Mn as at 31st March 2022

5113 for loans to
Partlculars March 31, 2023
Individiial lioullnl & MNon Houtlng Corporate
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stagel | Stage2 Stage 2 Total
[ impairmant I far loans to wsat April 01, 2022 35.85 4.72 29.35 69.92 = = L3 L) .
ECL remeasurement due to changes In EAL/ Crodit Rish/ Assumptians (Net) (3430) 4826 (3.39) 10,57 = 014 (014)
Transfers from Stage 1 (0.40! o030 Q.10
Translers from Stage 2 035 (ERE0 030 .
Tranafers lram Stage 3 277 447 1244 -
Impalrment allowance for loans to customers as at March 31, 2023 4.28 57.09 19.1;L| 80.49
Particulars March 31, 2022
| nditeidual Hetielitg & Han Housdng Corparste
Stoge 1 Stage 1 Stage 3 Tatal Stage1 | Staged | Stage 3| Total
Jmpalrment allowance for loans to customers as at Aprll 01, 2021 23.90 342 12.98 40.30 73.91 - - 7391
£CL remeasuzement dur ta changes In EAD/ Credit Risk/ Assumptians (Net] 1171 0.84 17.07 29.62 {73.91) - 014 | {73.77)
Transfess from Stage 1 {068} 062 006 - {000 & 0.00
Transfers from Stage 2 041 (1.22) 0.81 - - .
Transfers from Stage 3 0.51 1.06 1157} . - -
Il far loans to as at March 31, 2022 35.85 4.72 2935 69.92 0.00 o] 014 0:14

-Spare intantionslly left blank-
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Notes to the Flnancial Statements for the yeer ended March 31, 2023
{All amount in Rs. in milllons, unless stated otherwise)
5.2 Impalrment assessment
The references below show where the Company's impairment assessment and measurement approach is sel out in these notes. it should be read In conjunction with the Summary of significant accounting policies:
- Dafinition of default #nid cure
The Campany cantlders a financial Instrument as defaulted and classifies it as Stage 3 {credit-impalred) for ECL caleulations typically when the borrower hecomes 90 days past due on contractual payments. The Company may also
+lapalfy & Inan In Stage 310 there |s significant deterloration In the loan collateral, deterloration In the financial condition of the borrower or an assessment that adverse market conditions may have 3 disproportionately detrimental
effect on the loan repayment
- Probabllity of default {"PD"}
The Company uses blend of account level while assigning Pr ility of Default {PD) al a portfolio level, The PDs are for portfolio
- Exposura at default {"EAD")
The Gross carrying amount as at the reporling date [s consldered as EAD by the Company. Consldering that PD determined above factors in amount at default, there Is no separate requirement to estimate EAD
- Loss given defsult {"LGD")
The Company uses historlcal loss data/external agency LGD for identifled homogenous pools for the purpase of calculating LGD. The estimated recovery cash flows are discounted such that the LGD calculation factors In the NPV of
the recoverles
- Signilizant Incresse In cracit risk
The Company evaluates the loans on an engolng basis. The Company also assesses If there has been a algnificant intrease In credit risk since the previously assessed risk taking into c both q and
Infatmation. The Cnmpany ennsiders an exposure to have significantly Increased In credit rlsk when enntiagtual payments are more than 30 days past due and when the accounts have been restructured under the RBI Resolution
Framework.
- Aisk meesement modal
Tha Camparry has deslgned and operates its risk assessment madel that factors In both quantitative as well as qualitative informatian on the loans and the barrowers. The mode! uses histarical emplrical data to arrive at factors that
ate indizative of futurs eradit risk and segments the portfelio on the basis of combinatlons of these pararmelers Into smaller homogenous portfolios from the perspective of credil bhiviaur

5.1 Coflateral
The campany 15 I the business nf extending securod inans mainly barked by martgage of property {residanial or commercial]. In e normal fourie s husiness, the Company dees not physically repaists propertles or other assets,
bul recavery elfarls sra made on delinguent Tnans through legal means to recoyer dus bnen rEpaym . Dnte | lman are mare than B9 days past due, repastession of propetty may be inltiated under the

provisigns of the SARFAES] Act 20002, Re-potsr susd propety 5 disposed of i the manner presoribed In the SARFAES Act ta recaver aolstanding debt
Tha Campany did not hatd any fsancial insfrument farwhich no lots aowanee i racopnized because of collateral at March 31, 2023, Thets was na chamge in the Compomy's coliateral policy tharing the year
-Epnce intentionally feft blank:




DMI Housing Flnance Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amount In Rs. In miltlons, unless stated otherwise)

L} Investments

At Falr Value
Amortised Cost Through other comprehensive Through profit or foss Others Total
Income

As at March 31, 2023

Mutual funds - =
Debt securitles 0.54 - - 054
Asset backed secutltles 127633 1,276.33 - 1,276.33
Total {A} 1,276.87 : 1,27633 - 1,276.87
Inviestments autside Indla . ] ®
Investments In Indla 1,276.87 1,276.33 1,276.87
Total {B) 1,276.87 . 1,276.33 - 1,276.87
Total {A} to tally with (B) 1,276.87 - . - 1,276.87
Less: Allowance for Impalrment loss (C )* 054 . 0.54
Total Net D = (A} -(C) 1,276.23 = . = 1,176.33
As at March 31, 2022

Mutual funds 2,414.68 - 2,414.68 2,414.68
Credil substitutes 24.32 - 2432
Total {A} 2,439.00 . 2,414.68 2,439.00
Investments outside Indla . - =
Investments In Indla 2,439.00 = 2,414.68 2,439.00
Total {8} 2,439.00 - 2,414.68 2,432.00
Total [A) to tally with (8) 2,439.00 2,414.68 2,439.00
Less: Allowance for Impalrment loss (C }* 068 - 0.68
Total Net D = (A] -(C} 243830 = 2,414,568 - 2,438.32

- S s

* The company has not recognised any Impalrment Joss allowance on asset backed securlties due to credit enhancement by the ariginating NBFC

6.1.1. For Dabt Securitles
An analysls of risk categorlsation, changes In gross carrylng amount and the corresponding ECL allowances

€111 Analysls of rish eategarisation

L - UL -

Masch 31, 2023
Deht it

Particilars

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Goss Carrying Amount . =. 054 0.54
1ess; Impalrment Lost Alldwance. . . 054 .54

et Carrying Amaunt

March 21, 2022
K Delst Smeurities

Stuge 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Gross Carrying Amnount FENLS - 54 24,38

Less! Impairment Lisss Allowance 013 . 0154 0.67
JNat Cnriﬁy Amount 23.64 4 - 2364

6.1, 7, Reconclliation of gross carrying amaunt is as follaws:

[ Weehstaom ]

Partizulars D=kt Securiting
Stage 2 Stage 3 Tetal

Giress earrylng amount as at April 01, 2022

hsels derecopnived of tegadieviuding write affs
Transfers frarm Stage 1 .
| Transfers from Stage 2 . 5 =
Translers {ram Stage 3 - - B
Gross earrying amount #s at March 31, 2023 - - 0.54 054

054 2431
[23.77]

Mareh 31, 2022
|Pasticulars Dubt Securlties

Stage 1* Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Grass carrylng amount as at April 01, 2021
74.96 a 054 75.50
Assals dorecognired or fuding wiite offs) (51.19 [51.19
Translers from Stoge 1 = .
Trancfrrs from Stage 2 = - A
Transfers from Stage 3 = - -
Gross corrylng amount as st March 31, 2022 2337 - o.54 21,31

6.1.1.3, Impalrment alfawanee for cradit substitutes:-

arch 31, 2023

Particulars

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Umpaliment sllowsnce lor credit subistitutes as at April 01, 2023 013 C (B 0.57
ECL remeasurement due tn changes in EAD Credit Aiskf Atsurngtions [Met] [0.13} - [0.23)]
Transfers from Slage 1 - -
Transfera fram Stage 2 - . .
Translers from Stage 3 - - -
Impalrment allowance for credil substitutes as at March 31, 2023 - - 54 054

Basch 31, 2022

Partleulars

Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Impalrment allowance for eredit suhstltutes as at April 01, 2021 105 10,54 159
ECL remeasutement due to changes in EAQ/ Credit fisk/ Atsuimptions jhet] [0.82) E z [0.92}}
Transfers from Stage 1 * =

Transfers from Stage ¢ . =
Transfers from Stage 3

for eredt substitutes as al March 31, 2022 013 - 54




Other financlal assets {at amortlised cost}

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 202
Unsecured, considered good
Excess Interest Spread {EIS) recelvable® . 42.62 =
Security deposit RS 278
Recelvable from insurance company 7.52 10.56
Recelvable from group company 22.71 10.52
Other recelvable 064 0,48
Th.60 234
Less: foss {on fram:
custgmer {046)
Total T804 20.34
* Under Ind A5 with respect ta Assignment deals, company has createed an £S5 ble, with fing cradit to af profit and loss, which has bean computed by discounting

1S to present value
The company does not have trade receivables during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31.2022 and thus have not disclosed trade receivable ageing schedule as required Schedule il

-Space Intentionally left blank-
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8(b)

8(c)

DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the FInanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

Property, plant and equipment
Lease Hold Computers  Furniture and Office Total
Improvements _and printers __ fixtures  equipment
Cost
At April 01, 2021 39.77 16,93 2.63 6,88 66.21
Additions - 5.33 ool 016 550
Disposal (4,86} . {0.09) (0,33 (4.27)
At March 31, 2022 35.91 22.26 2.55 6.71 67.44
Additions 1.26 551 0.04 033 7.14
Disposals (0.71) - - (0.44) {1.15)
At March 31, 2023 36.46 27.37 2.59 6.60 73.43
Accumulated Depreciation
At ppril 01, 2021 18,24 13.99 1.37 5.80 40.40
Charge for the year T.22 3.04 032 0.45 1102
Disposals (2.55) (0.05) (0,05) {0.285) (2.91)
At March 31, 2022 23.91 16.98 1.64 5.99 48.51
Charge for the year 6.41 5.28 0.24 0.37 12.30
Disposals (0.68) - . (@41 [1.09)
At March 31, 2023 29.64 22.26 1.88 5.95 58.72
Net Book Value
At April 01, 2021 20.53 2.94 1.26 1.08 25.81
At March 31, 20722 12,00 5.27 0.91 0.72 18.94
At March 31, 2023 6.82 5.51 0.70 0.64 13.70
Note :-There have been no acquisitions through business combinations and no change of amount due to revaluation of Property,plant and equipment and other
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
Intanglble assets under development:
Intangible assets under development as on March 31,2023 Rs. 0.26mn {31 March, 2022- Rs, 1.06mn)
intanglble ts under development Amount in intanglble assets under development for the period of
an, assets under deve| n
8 ¢ o Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
_year 3 years
Project in Progress 0.26 - - - 0.26
intangible assets under development as on March 31, 2022 Rs.1.06 Mn{2021- 0.65 Mn}
Intangible assets under development Amount [n intanglble assets under development for the perlod of
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
__year 3 years
Project in Progress 041 0.65 - B 1.06
Intangible assets
Intangible assets Software Total
Cost
At April 01, 2021 20.88 20.88
Additions 3.30 3.30
Disposals z :
At March 31, 2022 24.18 24.18
Additions 4.74 4.74
Disposals - =
At March 31, 2023 28.92 28,92
Ac i Amortization
At April 01, 2021 4,00 a.04
Charge for the year 1,96 3.96
At March 31, 2022 8.00 B.00
Charge for the year 4.69 469
At March 31, 2023 12.69 12.69
Net Book Value
At March 31, 2022 1618 16.18
At tarch 31, 2023 16.23 16.23

-Space Intentionally left blank-




DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amount In Rs. In millions, unless stated otherwlise}
B(d) Right to use Assets

Particulars Bullding & Office Premises Total
Cost

At April 01, 2021 34.91 34.91

Additions 10:38 10.38

Disposals (0.26) (0.26)
At March 31, 2022 45.03 45.03

Additions 3.03 3.03

Disposals [1.10! (1.10)
At March 31, 2023 46.96 46.96

Accumulated Amartization

At April 01, 2021 18.47 18.47

Charge for the year 8.72 872

At March 31, 2022 27.19 27.18
Charge for the year 838 833
At March 31, 2023 35,57 35.57
Net Book Value

At Mareh 31, 2022 17.84 17.84
At March 31, 2023 1140 11.40

-Space intentionally left blank-




10

11

Other non- financial assets

DMI Houslng Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount In Rs. in mlllions, unless stated otherwlse)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Prepaid Expenses

Balance with Government authorities
Other Recoverable

Advance to Vendors

Total

Assets Held For Sale

6.27 4.94
3138 28.20
218 0.65
0.25 0.83
40.08 34.62

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Assets held for sale
Less : Impairment loss allowance
Total

Trade Payables

5,69 281
{0.61) {0.70)
211

5.08

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises* 176 163
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small 531 457
Enterprises
Total 7.07 6.20
Trade Payable ageing schedule as on March 31, 2023
particular Outstanding for followIng periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME 176 - - 1.76
{ii) Others 5.21 0.10 5.31
{ili) Disputed dues - MSME - - - -
{iii) Disputed dues - Others
6.97 - - 0.10 7.07
Trade Payable sgeing schedule as on March 31, 2022
Particular Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{i) MSME 1863 . - 1.63
{ii) Others 457 . 0.10 4,67
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - = 5
{ill) Disputed dues - Others - - 3
6.20 - 0.10 - 6.30

*Detalls of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Med|

Enterprises Devel Act, 2006

Based on the information available, there are certain vendors who have confirmed that they are covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006. Disclosures as required by section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, are given below:

Particulars Asat March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
the principal amount and the interest due thereon

remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of year

- Principal amount 176 163

- Interest thereon

the amount of interest paid in terms of section 16,
along with the amounts of the payment made to the
suppliers beyond the appointed day:

- Principal amount

- Interest thereon

the amount of interest due and payable for the year of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under this Act

the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid




DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

12 Debt Securitles

As at March 31, As at March 31,
At amortised cost 2023 2022
Secured *
Non-convertlble debentures
2953 (March 31 2022 : 2953),8.50 % rated, unlisted, secured,reedemable, non-convertible debentures of face value of Rs, 10,00,000
each, maturing at 28 February, 2024. 2,972.81 2,973.78
513 (March 31 2022 : 513),8.50 % rated, unlisted, secured,reedemable, non-convertible debentures of face value of Rs, 10,00,000
each, maturing at 10 December, 2023, 515.51 515.51
Total gross (A 3,488.32 3,489.29

3,488.32 3,489.39

Debt securities in India

Debt securitles outside Indla .
Total !I!} 3,488.32 3,489.29

* Secured against exclusive floating charge by way of hypatheation of lending biock/ receivables of the Campany,

12.1 Terms of repayment of Debt Securitles Outstanding as on March 31, 2023

Due within 1 year Due 1to 2 years
Particulars Rate Total
No. of Amount No. of Amount
installments installments
DI Income Fund PTE Ltd B.50% 2 51551 = . 515.51
DMl Income Fund PTE Ltd R.50% 2 2,973.01 - . 2,973.01
EIR Adjustment {0.20))
Total 3,488.32
12.2 Terms of repayment of Debt Securities Outstanding as on March 31,2022
Due within 1 year Due 1to 2 years
Particulars Rate Tot:
No. of Amount No. of Amount al
installments Installments
D! Income Fund PTE .t R.50% 1 2120 1 2,953.00 2,974.20
DM Incarne Fund PTE Ltd 8.50% 1 251 1 513.00 515.51
EIRt Adjustment {0.42]
Total 3,489.29
-Space Intentionally left blank-
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DMI Houslng Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

13 Borrowings (Other Than Debt Securities)

At amortised cost As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Secured
Terms Loans
From NHB 727.48 959.89
From Bank 4,272.97 559.13
Total gross (A) 5,000.45 1,519.02
Borrowings in India 5,000.45 1,519.02
Barrowings outside India 2. -
Total (B) 5,000.45 1,519.02

Default: There are no defaults as on balance sheet date in repayment of horrowing and interest thereon.
Cash Credit :HDFC Bank has sanctioned Cash Credit limit of Rs, 500 Mn during the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31, 2022-NIL. Outstanding Balance of cash

credit is NIL during the vear ended March 31. 2023 -NIL and March 31, 2022 -NIL.
Bank Guarantee :The company has given the Bank Guaratnee of Rs. 75 Mn to National Hotising Bank as security for the santioned of Rs 750 Mn.

End Use :The Company has taken borrowings from banks, NBFC's, National Housing Banlk and financial institutions and utilised them for the specific purpose for which
they were taken as at the Balance sheet date. Unutilised funds as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 are held by the Company
in the form of fixed deposits with banks and financial Institutions till the time the utilisation is made subsequently

The quarterly statements filed with banks are in agreement with books of accounts.
Secured against exclusive floating charge by way of hypothecation of lending book/ receivables of the Company.

Term Loans from National Housing Bank carry rate of interest from the range of 3.90% to 8.05% and tenor from 2 to 6 years along with quarterly repayment schedule.

Term Loans from Banks carry rate of interest from the range of 8.70% to 10% and tenor from 2 to 7 years along with monthly and quarterly repayment schedule.

Changes In llabllities arlsing from financing activities

As at As at

Pariculars March 31, 2022 Cashflows (net) Other* March 31, 2023
Debt securities 3,489.29 - (0.97) 3,488.32
Borrowlngs 1,519,02 3,494 94 {13.51) 5,000.45
Total 5,008.31 3,494,91 (14,48} 8,488.77

As at As at

Pariculars March 31, 2021 Cash flows Other* March 31, 2022
Debt securities 3,489.22 - 0.07 3,489,259
Borrowings 2,308.32 (544.17) (245.13] 1,519.02
Total 5,797.54 (544.17) (245.06) 5,008.31

 Other column includes amortisation of transactian cost and hedge impact of borrowings and Interest accrued on borrawings
-Space intentionally left blank-




OMI HouslIng Flnance Private Limited
Nates to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise}

13.1 Terms of repayment of long term borrowlings (Other Than Debt Securltles) outstanding as at March 31, 2023

Due within 1 year Due 1ta 2 years Due 2 to 3 years Dued to d years Oue 4to 5 years DOue 5 to 10 years

Driginal maturity of loan Interast No. of Amt No. of Amt, No of Amt No of Amt Na of Aml No of Amt Tolal Amt
(%] Installments I Ml Il Il U

Monthy repayment schedule
Development Credit Bank 1043% 12 1538 4 483 , - 20.21
HDFC Bank Limited 8,24% 12 6192 12 60.00 12 6000 12 60.00 6 30.00 271.92
Union Bank TL B.35% 12 571 12 3571 12 3571 12 3571 12 3571 21 62 42 240.97
Kotak 8.95% 12 3000 12 3000 12 3000 12 3000 12 3000 150.00
Quarterly repayment schedule
State Bank of India B.60% 3 2255 * - 22.55
State Bank of Indla B.B5% 4 76 87 4 74.07 L) 7407 4 7407 4 74.07 = 373.15
State Bank of India 8.85% 3 232.07 4 296.30 L] 29630 4 29630 4 296,30 3 192.57 | 1,609.84
South Indtan Bank 9,40% 4 1495 . . - = 14,95
South Indian Bank 8.75% 4 28,57 L) 2857 4 2857 4 28.57 4 2857 ) 49.94 192.79
Indian Bank 8 70% 4 108.16 4 10520 a 105 20 3 84.40 . 402.96
Catholic Syrlan Bank 8.75% 4 42.00 4 42.00 4 42 00 4 4200 4 4193 * - 208.93
Bank of Baroda 8,90% 4 90.00 a 90.00 L} 90 00 4 90,00 4 8389 - 449,89
Bandhan Bank 8.90% 2 36,84 i 7368 L] 7368 4 7368 4 73.68 1 18,42 349.38
Natlonal Housing Bank B.05% L] 160.00 ] 127.79 - - - . - - 287.79
National Housing Bank 7.95% 4 77.20 4 77.20 a 7720 4 7720 4 7720 1 7.96 393,96
Nallonal Houslng Bank 3.90% 3 5.56 4 7.41 a 7.41 4 7.41 4 741 6 1111 46.31

g1.00 1,037.78 7449 | 1,052.77 72.00 920.15 7100 899.35 63,00 TRATY 39.00 342.431 | 5037.20
EIR AdJustment -2.57 -7.68 -6.71 -6.56 -5.73 -2.50 136.75)
TOTAL 5,000,485
13.2 Terms of repayment of long term borrowings (Other Than Debt Securitles) outstanding as at March 31, 2022

Due within 1 year Due 1to 2 years Due 2 to 3 years Cue 310 4 years Dus 4 to 5 years Thae 5 to 10 vears
Original malurity of loan Interest No. of Amt Ni ol Amt No of AmL No of Amt, No of Amt No. of Amt, Total Amt

1%) Installments I Installments b Il
Manthy repayment schedule
Development Credit Bank B.92% 12 15.38 12 1538 5 508 - - . - . 35.84
Cuarterly repayment schedule
State Bank of India 7.50% a 3114 El 2239 - - : 53,53
Giate Bank of Indla 750% A 7407 1 7407 4 7407 4 7407 4 7407 4 74.07 444.42
south Indlan Bank 8.28% 4 18.30 ) 1513 - : E E . . 2243
Nallonal Houslng Bank 6.30% 4 160.00 a 160.00 4 12779 . - . 447,79
Fational Housing Bank 6.40% 4 77.20 4 77.20 4 7720 4 7720 4 7720 14| 12679] 51299
32 376.09 3 364.17 17 284.14 8 151.27 ] 15127 18 200.88 | 1,517.02

EIR (8.80)
TOTAL 1,519.02

-Space Intentlonally left blank-




DMI HouslIng Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount In Rs. In milllons, unless stated otherwlse)

14 Other financial liabilities (at amortised cost)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Employee benefit payable 3595 117
Payable to insurance companies 3500 .
Payable towards collection in derecognised assets 1157 -
Loan pending disbursement 71357 401.08
Refundable to borrowers 249 3.62
Advance from borrowers 541 3.87
Other financlal liabities 1038 7.74
Total 823.37 41?,&

15 Provisions

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
lon for employ
Leave availment 1B.60 17.22
Gratuity 1167 1075
ECL on undisbursed loan commitment .90 349
Total 31.17 31.46
—
151 \ dLloan C

An analysis of risk categorisation, changes in gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances

15.1,1 Analysis of risk eategorizsation

March 31, 2023 |
Particulars Individual Housing & Non Housing |
__Stage1 Stage 2 — Stages Total
Gross Carryling Amount 1,213.40 175 E 1,215.15
Less: Impainment Loss Allowanee * 0.58 0.32 - 081
Net Carrying Amount 1,212.81 1.43 - 1,214.24
March 31, 2022 1
Particulars Individual Housing & Non Housing
Stage 1 _ Stage2 Stage 3 Total]
Gross Carrylng Amaunt 80775 061 - 808.36
Leis: Impafrment Loss Allowance * 3.48 0.01 - 3.49
Net Carrylng Amount 804.27 0.60 = 804.87
15.1.1.2. Reconcillation of gross carrying amount is as follows:
March 31, 2023 |
Partieulars individual Housing & Non Housing |
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total|
Gross carrying amount as at April 01, 2022 B07.75 .61 = BO8.36
New asset originated or purchased 1,103.70 026 . 1,103.96
Assels derecopntued of repaid {exchididg write affs) (695,85} {1.32] - {687.17)
Transler from Stage 1 [2.20) 120 .
Tranaler from Stage 2 - »
Transfer from Stage 2 - = - -
Gross carrying amount as at March 31,2023 1213.40 1.75] * 1,215.15
Mareh 31, 2022 |
Particulars idual Housing & Non Housing |
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Tg!gﬂ
Grass carrying omount as at April 01, 2021 689.12 = . 689.12
New ssset originated o purchased 807.75 - - 807.75
Assete derecognised or repaid {excluding write offs) (688.51) = - (688,51}
Transfer from Stage 1 (0.61) 061 -
Transfer from Stage 2 - -
Transfer from Stage 3 . s
Grass carrying amount as at March 31,2022 807.75 .61 - 80836
15.1,1.3 Impairment all & for Loan C s
Particulars March 31, 2023 ]
Individual Housing & Non Housing |
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total|
Impairmant e for loan I as at Aprll 3.48 0.01 . 3.49
1oL 2022
ECL remeasurement due to changes in Loan -2.89 0.30 . -2.59
Commitments/ Credit Risk/ Assumptions [Net]
Transfer from Stage 1 0,01 0.01 - =
Transfer fram Stage 2 0.00 -0.00 = 5
Transfer from Stage 3 - . - -
|Impairment all e for loan i asat D.58 0.32 + 0.90
March 31, 2023
[Particulars March 31, 2022 |
Individual Housing & Nan Hausin| |
Stage 1 Stoge 2 Stage3| Total
Impalrment all @ for loan ¢ i as at April 1.08 - = 1,08
01, 2021
ECL remeasurement due to changes in Loan 2.41 000 - 2.42
Cornnitim ot Risk) Assomptions {Met)
Transfer from Stage 1 0,01 0.01
Trapsfer from Stage 2 - - -
Trunsfer from Stage 1 = =
pal e for loans to ¢ asat 3.48 0.01 - 3.49
|March 31, 2022




DMI Houslng Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount In Rs. In milllons, unless stated otherwlse)

16 Income Tax

[

7

The major components of income tax expense for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31,2022

Recorded In Statement of Profit & Loss Account As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge

a} Pertaining to profit for the current period 121.25 82.78

b) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 0.18 -
Deferred tax:
Relating to the origination and reversal of temporary differences (3.06) {18 10)
Income tax expense reported In the statement of profit or loss 118.37 £4.68
Other Comprehensive Income
Relating to otigination and reversal of temporary differences:

0.39 0.34

Income tax expense reported In other comprehensive section 0.39 0.34
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by |ndia’s domestic tax rate for March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations 473.43 256.87
Tax at statutory income tax rate of @ 25.17% (Previous year 25.17%) 119.16 64.65
Expenditure disallowed 4.39 472
Impact of tax deduction u/s 36(1}{viii) of Income Tax Act 1961 (2.74) (4.35)
Tax for earlier years {2.44) -
Total Tax expense reported in statement of profit & loss {effective tax rate of 25.17%, Previous year 25.07%) 118.37 65.02
Tax on other comprehensive income 039 034

Deferred Tax liabilities / (assets) As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Deferred tax liabllity
Unrealized gain on mutual fund - (6.11)
EIS receivables [10.66) -
Gross deferred tax liabllity (10.66) 6.11
Deferred tax asset
Expected credit loss {(ECL) 13.98 1033
Unamortized Fee/DSA/ Incentive Impact on loans 0.80 {1.40)
Provision for employee benefits 7.62 7.04
Property,plant and equipment 6.09 5.02
Other adjustments 0.34 0.62
Gross deferred tax asset 28.83 21.61
Net Deferred Tax Asset/{Liabllity) 18.17 15.50
— ==_=%

Other Non-financlal Liabltilles

Particulars As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Statutory Dues Payable 15.67 1143
Provision for Expenses 33.27 19.31
Total 48.94 30.74

-Space intentlonally left blank-




DMI Houslng Finance Private Limited
Notes ta the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount In Rs. In mllllons, unless stated otherwise)

18 Share Capital

Authorized Share Copital
Equity Shares

No. In Mn Amaunt Amount
At Aprll 01,2021 8,600 86,000 14,000
Increase during the year -
At March 31, 2022 8600 AL 14,000
Incerase during the year -
AL March 31, 2023 & 600 66,000 14,000

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has a single class of equity shares having a par value of % 10 per share {previous year X 10 per share), Each holder of equity share s entitled to one vote per share in proportion of the share of the pald-
up capltal of the Company held by the sharehalder. in the event of liquldation, the equity shareholders are eligible to recelve the remalning assets of the Company after discharging all llabilities of the Company, in
proportion to their shareholdings

18.1 tssued equity capltal
Equity shartes of INR 10 sach issued, subscribad and fully paid

Partieubnry Big, in Mn Amount
At April 01, 7021 484.53 4,845.34
Add: shares fasued during the year 0.08 0,93
Al Mareh 31, 2022 48462 A 81627

Add: shares fsgued during the year -~
ani 67 484627

At March 31, 023
Enuilty shates of IN 10 each partly callad-up and pald-up
Parijcilars No. in Mn Ameunt
At April 01,2021 45349 1372
Add: shares issued durlng the year = =
At March 31, 2022 ag.a3 13.71
&gid: shares lssued during the year - 2
A March 31, 2023 ag,a8 1171
182 Shares held by holding Company

Name of the shareholder As at Maith 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

No. of shares % of sharehalding No. of shares % ol sharahalding
DMI Limited 46,04,42,315 94.74% 46,04,42,315 94 74%
Yotal 6,004,437 315 O94,74% A6,08,42,315 04.74%

As per records of the Company, including Its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations recelved from shareholders regarding beneficlal Interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and
beneficlal ewnerships of shares

18.3  Detalls of shiteholders halding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the shareholdar Az at March 31, 2023 As st March 11, 2022

No_ ol shares % of sharehalding Mo, of shares % of sharehalding
Equity shates of fs. 10 sach fully paid
[sCATRRGHIEN] 46,084,421 315 04, 79% 460442315 44,74,
Total 45,08,42, 315 4. 74% 45,04,42,315 94.74%

As per records of the Company, Including its register of sharehalders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneflcial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and
beneficlal ownershlps of shares,

18.4 hareholding of in the company{ )
As at March 31, 2023 Ac at March 31, 2022
Name of the promoter % Change during % Change during
No.of shares % of sharehalding the year No. of sharee * aof thareholding thi year
ORI Limited 46,04,42,315 a4, T4% E 46,04,42,315 94.74% =

185 For detalls of shares reserved for Issue under the employee stock optlon {ESOP) plan of the Company, refer note 28
-Space Intentionally left blank-
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{All amount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

Other equity

Partlculars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Other Equity

Share Premium Reserve

Balance as at April 01, 2022 48028 478.48

Add : Premium on issue of equity shares - 1.80
480.28 480.28

Share Watrant Premium @

Balance as at April 01, 2022 14.76 5.00

Add : Issue of Share Warrants 18.18 9.76

32.94 14.76

Reserve U/s 29C of the NHB Act 1987 B

Balance as at April 01, 2022 152 62 114.18

Add : Amount transferred from surplus of Profit and

Loss 71.01 38.44

Balance at the end of the year 223.63 152,62

Share Based Payments Reserve B

Balance as at April 01, 2022 35.62 21.84

Fair Value of Stock Option-Charge for the year 2540 13.78

Balance at the end of the year 61.02 35.62

Retalned earnings

Balance as at April 01, 2022 531.11 376.34

Add : Profit for the year 355.06 192.19

Add : Other comprehensive income 115 1.02

Less ; Transferred to statutory reserves (71.01) (38.44)
816.31 531.11

Total Other Equity 1,614.18 1,214.39

(1) Share Premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be u

with section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013,

tilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance

{2) The company has issued share warrants for Rs; 18.18 Mn during the year March 31,2023 and March 31,2022 for Rs. 9.76 Mn. Each warrant wlil be convertible Into one equity
share which can be exercised within Warrant Exercise Period as approved by the Board,

(3) Section 29C of The National Housing Bank Act, 1987 stipulates that every housing finance institution which is a Company shall create a reserve fund and transfer thereln a sum not
less than twenty percent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the statement of profit and loss before any dividend is declared.Thus, during the year ended March 31, 2023 and

March 31, 2022 the Company has transferred to Statutory Reserve, an amount arrived in accordance with Section 23C of the NHB Act, 1987,

(4) Share based payment reserve - The share based payment reserve is used to recognise grant date falr value of options issued to employees under the Company's stock option

schemes.

{5) Retained earnings - Retained earnings represents the amount of accumulated earnings of the Company.

-Space Intentionally left blank-
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount In Rs. In mllllons, unless stated otherwlse)

Interest income

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

d

On lal assets
at Amortised cost

On fi lal assets
at Amortised cost

Interest income on Loans

Interest income on debt securities

Interest income on asset backed securities

Interest income on deposits with Banks
Total

Fees and commilsslon Income

1,278.49 999.68
1.45 7.80
34,08 =z
1453 11 60
132855 _Loisos

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Other fee income

Commitment fee

Geographical markets

In India

Outside India

Total revenue from contracts with customers

TimIng fo revenue recognition

Services transferred at a point in time
Services transferred over time

Total revenae from contracts with costomers

Net galn/{loss) on fair value changes

47,23 2106
3841 3032
5.6 51.38
#5.60 38
85.64 51.38
85.64 5198
85.64 51.38
85.654 51,38

Particutars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Total net gain on falr value changes on financial instruments

measured at fair value through proflt and loss
1) On trading portfolio
investment in units of mutual funds

Total net gain on fair value changes on financlal Instruments

measured at fair value through profit and loss
Falr value changes
Realised
Unrealised
Tatal Net galn on {alr value changes

Finance Costs

8491 113.02

84.91 113.02

109.24 155.15

[24.33 {42.13)

84.91 113.02
SR

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

onfl 1al

on ial

measured at Amortlsed cost

measured at Amortlsed cost

Interest on borrowings :-

Redeemable non- convertible debentures 29494 294,76
Term loans
- from National housing Bank 6404 7115
- from banks 9255 53.34
Working Capital Demand loan with scheduled banks 0.40 159
Interest expense an lease [ability 150 1.89
Other borrowing coast b0 671
Total 458.48 429.44
=
Impalrment on lnanclal instruments
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
On financial instruments measured at Amartised cost
Investments (0.14) (0.88)
Loan Assets 10.89 3052
Assets held for sale {0.08) 0.02
Loans Writen off 1457 1,18
Loan commitments (refer nole 15.1) {2.59) 2.42
Total 22.65 33.26
Employee Benelits Expenses
Partlculars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Share Based Payments to employees

Staff welfare expenses

Total

349.54 263.54
1018 8.02
1321 11.95
23.66 13.16

396.59 296,67




DMI Houslng Finance Prlvate Limited

Notes ta the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amount In Rs. In milllons, unless stated otherwlse)

Retlrement Beneflt Plan
A, Defined Contribution Plan

The company has a defined provident fund plan for every employee, Company contributes 12% of the basic salary to he fund each month. The following tables
summarize the components of net benefils expense recognized in the statement of profit and foss and the funded status for the respective plan

Partlculars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Conlribution to recognized provident fund

B, Defined Benefit Plan

942

7.26

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has compleled five years or more of service is eligible for gratuity on cessation of employment
and it is computed at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed vear of service subject to such limit as prescribed by

The Paymenl of Gratuily Act, 1972 as amended fram time to time.

The following tables summarize the components of nel benefits expense recognized in Lhe state

in the balance sheet for the respective plans.

Statement of profit and loss
Net employee henelit expente racognized in the employee cost

ment of profit and loss and the funded slatus and amounts recognized

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Current service cost
Interest cost
Paid during the year
Net expense

Romeasurement {gaing)/ loss recognived in other comprohensive income:

383 3.34
077 0.62
(2.14) 11.02)
1.43_ 2.04

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Remeasurement (gain) / loss on obligalions arising from changes in experience adjustments
Remeasurement {gain) / loss on obligations arising from changes in financial assumptions
Remeasurement (gain} / loss on obligations arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Remeasurement {galn) / loss arlsing during the year

Balance Sheet

Net deflned benefit liability

(154)

(1.36)

(1.54)

1.36

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Present value of defined benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Plan liabllity

Changes In the preseiit value of the defined benefit ohligation are as follows:

11867 1075
11.67 10.75
e

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost
Interest cost
Benefits paid during the year

L (gain)/lass on
Clasing defined benefit obligation

-Space intentionally left blank-

10.75 917

383 334
077 0.62
{2.14) [1.02}
(L54) (136}
11,67

10.7%
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DM HousIng Finance Private Limited

Notes ta the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount In Rs. In milllons, unless stated otherwlise)}

C. Compensated Absence :

The Company provides compensated absences benefits to the employees of the Company which can be carried forward to future periods. Amount recagnised in the

Statement of profit and loss for compensated absences Is as under-

Compensated absence expense recognized in the Profit & Loss Statement

Particutars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Current service cost

Interest cost
Net remeasurement (gain) / loss recognized in the year
Adjustment of Opening SL Liability

Net expense

Balance Sheet

tet defined benefit liability

803 646
124 108
0.15 (091)

{2.89)
8.42 374

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Present value of delined benelit obligation

Fair value of plan assets
Plan liabillty

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obllgation are as follows:

18.60

17.22

18.60

17.22

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid during the year
Remeasurement {gain}/loss on obligation

Closing defined heneflt obligation

17.22 15.93
B8.03 6.46
124 1.08
{.04) (5.34)
0.15 {0.91

18.60 17.22

Employee can encash unutilised earned leave only at the time of separation from the Company. Accumulation of earned leave days can not exceed 45 days at any time
durlng the employee service. The company has provided for earned & sick leaves as present value obligation of the benefit at related current service cost measured
using the projected unit cost method on the basls of acturial valuation. Provision for leave availment at March 31, 2023 is Rs. 18.60 mn { March 31, 2022 is Rs

17.22mn)

-Space Intentionally left blank-
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount In Rs. In mlilions, unless stated otherwlse)

26  Other expenses

Partlculars
Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022

Legal and professional fees 43.05 39.17
Auditor remuneration (refer note 26(a) below) 1.06 0.99
Goods & Service tax wrilten off 19.68 15.60
Subscriptlon and license fees 19.90 15.33
CSR Expense 6.13 456
Business promolion 128 1.95
Repairs and maintenance 4.34 346
Travelling expenses 19.35 8.86
Electricily expense 3.64 2.65
Qffice running and maintenance expenses 17.29 14.29
Communication expense 11.72 7.43
Rent 8.00 6.20
Printing and stationery 5.99 3.95
Manpower management cost 3.22 16.60
Others 1:19 2.51
Total 16584 143.55

26{a) Auditor's remuneration

Particulars Year ended March 31,2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
As auditor
For statulory audit 0.45 045
For tax audit 0.05 .45
0.50 0.50

26(b) Details of Corporate Soclal Responslbility {CSR)
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company for respective financial year 613 456
b ) amount of expenditure incurred 6,13 456

¢) shortfall at the end of the year
d) total of previous years shortfall

e) reason for shortfall - :

f) nature of CSR activities

The Company underlakes the following activities in the nature of Corporate social responsibility {CSR}):

i} abolishing poverty, malnourishment and hunger, improvising health care which includes preventive
health care and sanitation and making available safe drinking water

2,00 1.06

i) improvemenl in educatlon which includes special education and employment strengthening
vocation skills among children, women, elderly and the differently-abled and livelihood enhancement 163
proiects.
iii) Safeguarding environmental sustainability, ecological balance, pratection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and malntaining a quality of soil, air -
and water which also includes a contribution for rejuvenation of river Ganga
iv} Training to stimulate rural sports, ionally r ized sporls, Paralympic sports and Olympic

) e P P P yme 2.00 150
sports.
v) Disaster , including relief, rehabili and reconslruction activities . 2.00

vi) protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development of 0.50
traditional arts and handicrafts

g) details of related party transactions, e.g,, contribution lo a trust controlled by the company in
relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard

h) where a provision is made with respect to a liabilily incurred by entering into a contractual
obligation, the movements in the provision during the year should be shown separately

27  Earning Per Share

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2023

Following reflects the net prafit and weighted average equity shares data used in EPS computation:

Basic

Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Baslc EPS {in Nos)) 53412 534.02
Net profit for calculation of basic EPS (in Rs) 355.06 192.19
Baslc earning per share (In Rs.) 0.66 0.36
Diluted

Weighted average number of equity shares for computation of Diluted EPS ({in Nos)) 540.21 538.54
Net profit for calculation of Diluted EPS {in Rs.) 15508 192.19
Diluted earnlng per share {tn Rs.) 0.66 0.38

Recanclilation of Welghted average number of shares outstanding

Weighted average number of equity shares of computation of Basic EPS 534.12 534.02
Add : Dilutive potenlial equity shares 609 4.52
Weighted average number of equity shares of computation of Diluted EPS 540,21 538.54
Nominal value of equlty shares (In Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Basic earning per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing Lhe net profit for the year attribulable to equity holders of lhe Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the vear.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the year altributable to equily shareholders and the weighted average number of
share outstanding during the year are adjusted for the elfects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

-Space intentionally left blank-
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DMI Housling Finance Private Limited
Notes to the FInanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount in Rs. (n mlllions, unless stated otherwise)

Segment information

The Company's main business is financing by way of loans for purchase or construction of residential houses, commercial real estate and certain other purposes in India, All
other activities of the Company revolve around the main business Accordingly, there are no separate reporlable segments as per IND-AS 108 dealing with Operating
Segment.

Detalls of dues to mlcra and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

There are no amounts other than those mentioned in note no. 11 thal need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micra Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,

2006 (the ‘MSMED') pertaining to micro or small enterprises for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

The Company does not have any pending litlgation as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

c {abilitles and "

There is no conti Liabilities and C: i as on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
Refer note 5 {v) for undisbursed commitment relating to loans.

Related party disclosures

Names of related parties identified In accordance with IND AS -24 are given below

1. Entities where conltrol exists:
Holding Company DMI Limited

2. Directors Mr, Gaurav Burman
Mr, Shivashish Chatterjee
Mr, Gurcharan Das
Mr Nipender Kochhar
Mr. Yuvraja Chanakya Singh
Mr, Alfred Vietor Mendoza

3, Company Secretary Ms.Shilpi Varshney {Reslgned on June 30, 2022)
Ms. Preeti Singh (From 15th September 2022 }
4. Fellow subsidiaries DMI Consumer Credit Private Limiled
DMI Finance Private Limited
S. Group Entity DM Alternatives Private Limlted

DMI Management Services Private Limited
DMI Capltal Private Limited
Appnit Technologies Private Limited
6. Enterprises owned or signlficantly Influenced by K2VZ, Partnership Firm
p | or thelr relati Quickwork Technologies Pyt Ltd

The nature and volume of transactions carried out with the above related parties in the ordinary course of business are as follows .

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Name of related party Nature of transactions fe] dl
Income Expenditure utstanding Income Expenditure Outstanding
balance balance
DMI Finance Private Rent = 3.96 . = 396 =
Limited (DMIF) Inter company allocation - 6293 . 59 41
Sale of investmant =
Amount recoverable for stock
option Issued to DMIF 12.19 - 22.45 0.70 - 10.26
employees
DM Alternatives Private A":w".l 'ec:":m‘;’;“’:r stock I
Umited (DMIA) option issued to 0. - 0.26 0.02 . 0.26
employees
ulckwork Technologles
i € Subscription and license fees 0.89 0.97 . 1.00 099 0.08
Pyt Ltd
Shilpl Varshney Remuneration . 0.72 - - 2.09 =
Preeti Singh Remuneratlon . 127 - -
Nipender Kochhar Director Sitting Fees - 0.16 - 0.16 =
Issue of warrants = - 1.04 0.12 1.04
Jayati ¢l Issue of warrants - - 1.04 0.12 1.04
Gurcharan Das Dirsetor Sitting Fees - 0.08 - - .
Issue of warrants - - 104 012 1.04
Bina Singh Issue of warrants - 1.04 012 1.04

The remuneration to the key managerial personnel does not include the provisions made for gratuity and leave benefits, as they am detarmined on sn actuarlyl hasls for
Lhe Company as a whole The company has not granted any loans or advances to promolers, directors, KMPs and the related parties during the year ended 31st March 2023
and 31st March 2022

Space intentionally left blank.




DMI Housing Finance Private Limhed
Notes to the Financlal Stataments for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amount In Rs, In milllons, unless stated otherwise)

34 Capital:

The company actlvely manages its capital base to cover rlsk Inherent to its business and meels the capilal adequacy requirements of the regulator, National Housing Board of Indla, The adequacy af the Company’s capital Is
monitored using, among other measures the regulations Issued by NHB

{i) Capital managemen:

Objactive
Thir zampany's objective is to maintain apprapriate levels of capilal to support its fyiiess strategy taking into account the regulatory, economic and commercial environment  The company aims ta malntain a strang capital
base (1 $ninpart the rlsks inherenl to its business and its growth strategy. The Compusny pieleavors to maintain  higher capila bace than the mandated regulatory capital at all times

Planning
The Company's assessment of capital requirement is aligned to ls planned growth which forms part of au annual operating plan which f approved by the Board and also a long range strategy, These growth plans are aligned

Lo assessment of risks- which include credit, ligtildily and Interest rate.

The Company endeavars to maintain its CRAR higher than the mandated regulatory norm Accordingly, Increase In capital fs planned well In advance Lo ensure adequate funding for its growth

i} Raguistory Capitsl
AsatMarch31, |  AsatMarch
e
Taritisless 2023 31,2022
Tiry 1 CRAR R [TRIE
Tier 2 CRAR Gon
Total CRAR 5.59% 7.03%

35 Financlal risk management objectives and poficies

The Company's Print il tiriancial Wabllitles majorly ramuiise borrowings (including debt securities) The main purpose of these financial ltabilities is to finance the campany’s operations At the other hand company's Principal
(inancial assets Includs ladrs and cash and cash equialents that derive directly from its operations.

A el Sstitiion, Company s fapssed da Varinis sk thal ene rolated fo Tencing Dnsuimpss arit wperatlig epsmmmenl, Ve Vgl Sjecte b Compang 'tk marilent pracesses 1s to sdaineand innniarthe
wartinats rivks that Campimy fsibiect ba and (o Inlliisd potales apd gt eeduies o iddenis s ik, Commany 's ek tanagiment framesn hodoeen by Board snd s subseommiitee euding the &bl ©ammities, The fasel
Lalwdty Mamagement Committen anl the Risk Mapagesmznt Comrmit e, Campany e die mypertinee beprsidenl iling practices il b impEemEated soitilie mmasuies Toe o mitigatinn, $id mchale et iligation of
condit Wigtory frim Fiaelie [ifatmiting Luisis, geronal vedication of o cotamees e vl redtbonee, et hivieat and legal voriliatinns, comstrvataen kan to valise, g reulted 1erm coves for st ance. [hs magnr tygies
of risk Company face In businesses are liquidity risk, credit risk, market risk

iR} Uiguldiry el

Liuldiy sk is-defimad da the vk (bt thie Ciomgeany will e diffieuity in meetan ohligatin ansnclator with flranetal sl Ut poe eottled oy deliyesng rash o socther fimancial aviet. Loirfity fivk arisis becins
o Tl prosalbliiby (vt b Carmparg might be deahle el it fasyrmint ablations when they 08 dur o el af {isiyrmat i n T Bnsng of Ve cashs fown under Batl poemal and slivas cliepistee. Sy spenariog
Fatailel seri ki Taiidiing necded Ton liguid et prskian b onak ayollasbe vo the Company m aremphilibe Rotwr To lime i iak, mansgecoeit o arranged for diversiticd funding seurdes and sdoptrd 4 pelicy ol manapeg
st with Bguiay i mind divd aenisanng fulune cosh Hove and ity e s ity st T Company s devniopod itetnal confeal processes and fonfmaensy ilans for rmaragrnp Spidity vk Thie seorpnested an
s Feaisnt of wapnetey nmh Aows and the ausdabilivg of bigh gradn rallaseral whic) coedd b e b seciee acbniamal fipiing 1 dequired. The Company imaintains 4 gortinba ol highly maetabls ond duane asels That arm
st 1 e ey lgsEdited i the svnm of an iaforesaen mieription in eah flaw, The Cempsmy sty K Bnon of crocht thiat 18 can arcess g mest Sl y rrds.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cash flows of the company tinanctals liabllitles as at 31 March 2023 and 31 Mareh 2022:-

3 1-Mwr-23 Upto 1 year Over 1year tod | Oudr Jymarn to S| Ower Synarn Tatal
ymars ynare
Finapseial Habilies
Trade Payahles 707
Dbl Securities IRE
B sns [ather i Reit Soounig 1572 75, 2,760 58 1,506.45
Ve Ll [ 623 151
crthist Fifsatoved ligtslitses SELIY [
|?1.M.x.u Upto 1year | Owar Lysar tod [ Over 3years ta5|  Gvar 5yeart Tota|
pEath yean
tnangl
Trade Baygald 620 £I0
Dabt Securitles IR 374986 Apadde
oy fother than Bebi Seclriiles) ADAES Rl 37632 yLYAd) 184185
|t s st n3a7 561 : 133 |

-space Intentlonally left blank-




DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Flnanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount In Rs. In milllons, unlese stated otherwise}
{B) Credit risk

Lo Rlgk adaes doam 1he risk il lods thae may arcos fiom the dofault ol Comaaiy's cistamen wninr inan sgrcementy ang Sgainss e inestnpnts and credit sulntityre. Cratomer del sy snd e wllsiera may lead
A Ikt Frlit ipaieed awaty. Company wildlress, el rivks by uving 0 set of coor neler ol patirie, wehiely s agprovind by, Derd and Laskesd Ly Aialyecs ol bethinlogy. £ aimpany leas implimron i # swractured and
statielaeelinned creelit gpproval gracess. meluding rusamsr seloction sfetia, compdhiive rrard i grsessment and cash e analysis, which aecompasies anakal gf sefrvand selant Fab ke diied guintid sthoe inilnrmiation to
aucertain tae credd wirthiness of o potantial ontomes, Acual et edpminess, deeln lmits anid sget quailly ae tegiatiily mnniared dnd Analyzes 4t usaug et Comjany Mas ereatmd arobing o) aaeamant and
underwnting practice Lhat enables to lairly price credit risks

The Company has designed all tiie policles as a rule book with clearly defined parameters to control the risk

Exposure Lo eradit risk
The carrying amount of financial assels ineasured at amorlized cost represents the masimum credil exposure. The mavimum exposure to credit sk s Rs 11,452 01 Mn and Rs 861 70 Mn as of 31 March 2023 and 31st March
2022 respectively, being the total of carrying amount of loans assets,credit substiiute and €IS recelvables

{C) Analysls of risk concentration
The Company's risk concentratian s managed by Loan to value segaration. The foflowing table shows the exposure from Hausing and Non-Housing Loans by the customers, which Is calculated as the rallo of sanctioned value

of loans to the value of the collaterat
Loan ta Value Bucket as at March 31,2023 :

LTV Bucket Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

LTV<=40% 1,906 34 4139 161 1,959 34

40-60 2,77053 9133 1918 288104

60-70 1,764,11 4203 175 1,820 89

70-80 2,797.28 6585 675 2,869 88

>80 1,819.01 4724 1198 187823

TOTAL* 11,057.27 287.84 6427 11,409.38

Loan lo Value Bucket as st March 31,2022

LTV Buchet Stage 1 Stage 2 Tatal

1TV<=40% 1,327.70 2414 1580 (TR

40-60 223685 8425 1790 ERILEE)

50-70 1,481 92 4888 15 48 1,546 28

1080 1,863 73 57.65 1342 1,934 80

>80 1,35253 877 2069 1,41199

ToTAL 8,262.73 27368 8323 180

* Inrlutey badantes ol credit wdntiiule

A Fallowing (el st e ink tev. fog tlee tirametal avagly g e compmmivg, et L e o puetdolin
Fﬁ Tinaneial series | ieal Estate Others Total
Financial

Tarsk hialanges o1y s conh and can equesafents AL - - 8
Cah and cayh pijisal 100741 2 ,007,41
LV I 1,d#6,33 R
Cithe Senneigd gesets . T 14 _TEAA |
81-Mar-22 Flnanclal services |  Real Estate Others Total
Flnanelsl sysnt

Barik_balances other thin coitand cash eguvatents [T . . 1060
Cosh and eosh gijimealents AR AR 2 LILES

FRITEE) 2.038.31 4.853.00 |

Ot linsnclaf gyt Y i FTET] EETETY

(D) Market Risk
Mkt tisk Is the risk that the falr valuie or future cash flows of a financial instrument will {luctuate because of thanges in markel factors. Such changes I Lhe values of financlal instruments may tesult from changes In the
inleres! rates, price risk and other markel changes The Company’s eposure 1o markel risk is primarily on account of interest rate risk

[E] Interesh Rate Rirkc

I eammany (b vilifr i1 to Interest rate fisk, primarly vinze: Il terids t (untnnieis Al rates and ¢ ity ynirs that may differ from funding sources. Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors beyand contral,
el Wi ety pohcies of of the Reserve Bank af India, doreglation of 1he financial anitar i Indin, damestic and international ecanomic and pofitical conditions, inflation and other factors. In order to manage
|l pest eate 1k, (i company seek Lo optimize borrawdig profile between thortderm and lani-r2iiiy 1a3r:. The company adopts funding stralegies Lo ensure diversified resounie-falsing options to minimize cost and
maximize stability of funds Assels and llabllitles are categorlzed into various time buckets based on thelr maturltles and Assel Liability Managerieiit Lommittee supervise ar IFlerest rate sensitlvity report metrically for
antunipneil of stereal rate Hais

Due Lo the very nature of housing finance, the company is exposed to moderate to higher Interest Rale Risk This rlsk has a major Impact on the balance sheel as well a5 the income statement of the company. Interest Rate
Risk arlses due Lo:

0 Changes in Regulalory or Market Conditions affecting the interest rates
) Short term volalllity

iy risk into a flsk

v) Real Interest rate risk

In short run, change In interesl rate affects Company’s earnings {measured by NIl or NIM) and in long run it alfects Market Value of Equity (MVE) or net worth. ILIs essenlial for the company Lo not only quantily the interesl
rate risk bul also to manage it proactively The campany mitlgates Ils interest rate sk by keeping a balanced pontollo of fixed and floating rate loans and borrowings. Further company carries oul Earnings at risk analysls and
maturity gap analysls at quarterly intervals 1o quantity the rlsk

Interes amnsitiiny

The fallowing 1able the sensitivily Lo a possibte change in interest rates {all other variahles being constanl] of the Campany's statement of profit and loss:

Particufars Effecton Proftt | Effect an Profit
before Lax Asat | balore tax As at

March 2023 March 2022
ramnu'-m

IFere e i Lain ity 50| 35 10 Far

Detreaie in hanls points R L2510 163

Loans

ineresse in by point 50 (TR [FET)

Ancroate in biss poirts a0 LN L) A3

36 Tranafer of Financial Ascets

Teansfer of Mlnanclal assets that are not derecognized in thelr entirely :

Assignmont Deal

During the year ended March 31, 2023 the company has sold some foans and advances measured at amortized cost as per assignment deals, a3 a saurce of finance As per the terms of these deals, since substantial risk and
rewards relaled to these assets were Lransferred to the buyer, the assels have been decognised from the company's balance sheet

The management has evaluated the impact of asslgnment transactions dane during the year for Ils business model. Based on the fulure bissiness plan, e company business model remalns to hold the sssels for collecting
confrariys oo

The table below summarises the carrylng amount of thie decangnlsed financial assets measured at amariized cost and the galn ou decognition

Particulars
Carrying amount of decongnised financlal assels 380 76
Galn from derecognitlon 4326

March, 41 2023




DMI Housing Finance Private Limited

Notes to the FInanclal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount In Rs. In millions, unless stated otherwlse)

37 Ind AS 116 : Leases

Company as a lessee

The company has lease contracts for office spaces taken on lease. The lease terms are between 1to 5 years.
The Company also has certain lease with lease terms of 12 months or less. The Company applies the ‘short-term lease’ recognition exemptions fol

The catrying amounts of right-to-use assets recognized and the miovements during the periotl are as follows:

r these leases.

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 17.84 16.44
Additions made during the year 3.03 10.38
Depreciation charge for the year (8.38) {8 72)
Deletion made during the year {1.10) (0.26)
Balance at the end of the year 11.39 17.84
The carrying amounts of [zase liabilities and the movements during the periad are as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Batance at the beginning of the year 19.91 18.51
Additions made during the year 3.12 10.38
Interest accretion for the year 1.50 1.89
payments made during the year (10.53) (10.55)
Deletion made during the year (1.15) {0.32)
Balance at the end of the year 12.85 19.91

The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 9.5%

The following are the amounts recognized in profit and loss

Partlculars

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Depreciation expense in respect of right-to-use asset

Interest expense in respect of lease liabilities

Expense relating to short-term leases (included on other expenses)
Amount relating to equalization reserve

Total amount recognized in profit or loss

8.38
1.50
8.00
0.60
18.48

872
1.89
6.20
-0.00
16.81

The Company's total cash outflows for leases was Rs. 12.73 Mn during year ended March 31, 2023 (Rs.11.51 Mn during the year ended March 31, 2022).

-Space Intentlonally left blank-




DMI Housing Finance Privata Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{All amount In Rs. In Crares, unlass slated otherwise)

38 Disclosures required by the Reserve Bank of India in terms of Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Flnance Company [Reserve Bank) Directions, 2023, RBI/2020- 21/73 DORFIN.HFC.CC.N0.120/03 10 136/2020-21, 17 February, 2021 {as
amended from Uime to Lime) & Disclosure as required by Notiflcation No. RBI{2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.20/21.04.018/2022-23 dated April 19, 2022 by Ahe Reserve Bank of India and as applicable to the Company.

1 Summary of accounting policy
The accountny pistiriv= regarding key areas of operations are disclosed as Note 3 Lo the Financlal Statements
DMI Houslng Finance Private Limited Is a Houslng Flnance Company reglstered with Natlonal Housing Bank with reglstration no 09.0102.12 dated September 20, 2012

2 Capitalfo Risk Assets Ratlo {CRAR)

Partleuiars Asat Asat
March 31, 2023
AR {34] 55
B551%)

LRAN - Tigr | cagital (4]
CIAL - Tigr 11 ¢ apetal (%]
Aematind 1f subeirdinated dabit ramei s Tley 3 Capllal
A Talgng by e of prioptud Detd i

3 Reserve Fund u/s 29C of NHB Act, 1987

| Fi— o at Asat
March 31,2033 | March 31, 2023
Halance at the bagihning af the yrar
3| Statutory Reserve ufs 29C of the Natlonal Housiry flsik Art, 1987 1570 el
14) Amount of special reserve u/s 36/ 1]{vifl of Incomin Tux A41, 1961 taken Inta account for the purposes of Statutury Reserve under Sectlon 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
e} Total 152 1142
Additton /A ppoepriation £ Withdrawal durlng thi vaas .
Add;
st Augnt triedered u/s 20C of it B1HN Act, 1987 i Ama
1] Ao o8 speecial reserve ufs 36(1 Wil of Incaiive Tior Act, 1961 fakien It aucsint for fha purpeses of Statutory ey e Sextiai 29€ of the NHB Act, 1987
Less-
#1 Amount approprlated from the Stalutory Reserve u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
1) Amount withdrawn from the Speclal Reserve u/s 36(1)(vil) of Income Tax Act, 1961 which has heen taken Inta account for the purpose of provision u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
Balatice at the end of tha yaar .
a] Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the Nallonal Housing Bank Act, 1987 Fh 1536
b} Amount of spetlal reserve u/s 36{1){vil} af Incame Tax Act, 1961 Laken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 1
Total prAT) 15.16
4 bewastmarits
| Ao At
RAEAE Mareh 31,3023 | Mareh 33, 2032
wanie ol st
{1} Gres Valiye of Inuastment
a) In Indin 12769 24390
Y Dutsde Dyifs
i} Prowisiein for Depreclation
a) In Indla 005 007
b Cutalide tdia
(i) Net Value of Investment
alhn India 12764 243,83
] Cutaleles ik
Mavement af Provicion hald towarids depretiation on Investment
[¥) Opening Balanca o0o0? 016
s} Add: Provislans made during the year
11if] Less: Write offAWrile Hack of Excess provision during the year JIENELNE ]
{iv] Closing Balance 0.06 u:i']l

5 Dtlvativar

The Company has not antered Into derlvatlve transactlon durlng the yaar (March 2023 : NI Further, there Is no Outstanding balance of derlvative transaction (Mareh 2023: Nt
-Space Intentionally left blank-




A
Farticutars Avst Asat
larch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Mmbier af Speckl Pirpmar (5] Lpanyoerd Tar S=curfnatnng transartnns
Tetal amount of Outstanding securitised assels as per books
Tukjl ameqint of exposures relained by Company (o comply towards Minlmum Retention Ration (MRR) as on date of balance sheet

) O balanck aleet #spnturas lowards Credit Enhancement
- Flrst Loss
- Others

i} On-balance sheet sxposures towards Credll Enhancement
- First Loss- Cash collateral
Others- Over collateral
Al of exposures to securitizallons Lransactions ather than MAR
1) OM-balance shest evposizres towsrds Cradit Enfancement

Exposure to own securitlsations

Exposure to third party securilisations
W} On-balance sheet axposures towards Credlt Enhancement

Exposure 10 own securllisations
Eapiviiire b third poily Hisath

Avat [T
March 31, 3023 | March 30, 3033

Il
11T Ho, of Arcouety
{u] igregate value {net of provislons) of accounts sold to SC/RC

4} Agyir=gate Considerallan
i Aditianat eandidnratinn realized In respect of accounts Uranslerved in earller years
o) gainLnss v nal Bieod alie 4
& €, Deally of sl A transnztians b by the Company

) My xt
i iy Mnich A1, 2023
T Fee ol Accoants 51700
{11 Agaregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned 3937
{1} Aggregate Consideration 937
|} Additlonal consideration )ealized i respect of accounts transletred in earlier years
| Aattitiinal e lmrratine pealiied I revpieat ol accmindy daeafeond in el yrarn
&. (D) Detalls of non-performing financial assets purchased / sold
1} Dutally af finanelal '- d

Avmt

Hncimbirs March 81 3023 | March 31,2022
(1] Mes, mf aceomie mrirchased diing thi yes e

] Agigregate sutstanding
i} 00 theme, pyrnbie b Areimibs restiuntiined disting He e

i} Agpregatn ot

ol

12] Bratalle of mon-partarming financla
Particulars

Raat Arat
March 31,2023 | March 31,2022

117 W, @l aecuunis solit
(] Aggregate aiistaiding ;
{d) Aggregate eomskiliral ion ioeehied :

Assot llabllity management (Malurity pattern of certaln ltems of Ascets and Llabilles}

aturlty pattorn of ¢ Heme of aseets snd lrlilities 33 on Maseh 31, 3024
Partlesilary 1dayto7 Days 8to 14 days 15 days to 30/31 | Over one month | €ver 2 manths | Ovar 3 montis 16 | Over 6 months to | Civer Lyeat fu3 | Ovar 310 5years | Quer S Years Yatul
days uplo 2 months | upto 3 months mmainihi 1yesr

Liatiiiting
Depoify = ] £ =

fram Bank 117 BEG L7 2651 [ 1 HY 16901 5195
Macket 2 - 34658
Futelgn Cisnurcy | Eabilics - s
Axpets
AVAnCES™" ] 637 ] [ | 105 [TETN| ] S0 x| e | azn | 25600

I 1 - | 17 uai [ iaz| a5 | Wit ] [T
Fisgplgn LAroncy dasets 1 | | 1 | | | 1 1 [ A .
*Markel borrowings include NCDs ived by 1l company
** Advances Includes housing and non housing laans net off provisions for credit Impalred assets
Maturity patiern of cartain iteme of assets and finhifni Bn Mareh 31, 2028
Parfleutars 1day to 7 Days 810 14 days 15 days to 30/31 | Gsr one manih | Over 2 months | Over 3monthsto & | Ovar i manthuto [ Over Iyaartod | Over 3to5yaars |  Over S¥nars Total
days upto 2 months | upto 3 months months 1yenr o

Labillties
ity E - -

froi Fank [ET] o5 [NE] 130 [T i85 7 0 A1 3100 JLINiT
Iarkat - FET] - 354 TR
Frodeige Curremcy Clatilities
Ayzely
Al | [ETA| 2. | M| FET | B | [EEE| [ | | 666,08 [T
[T | gayal | L | 0 | e | | | | 1 78k
Fuareign Curroncy Assots 1 | | } A | | | | |

*Macket boiiuwings ieludd NCD raised by Lhe company
** Advances includes housing and non hausing loans net off provislons far non performing assets.
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8 Expoiu
2. Expasures toreal sstate sector

Categary

{h) Direct expaiure-

Aunt

March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

] Resbilantisl martgages
Lenat=ig fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be oecupied by the borrower or that is reated
1,258 86 940.03
I Cammerelal resl estate
Lendirg sieure by mmtgagm commiretal real setates foftics Duistngs, rerail ypace, mullipeposn eparetertldl premises, multi-family residentlal lnrldings, multi-d e id Commnrelal aremnes
cluntrial of warehouse space, hofeds, hand acq 3 and ¢ etc) Eapcaure widkd alio include non fund based [HEA] hmAs, 354 276
i) Investments In mortgage backed securitles (MBS) and other securltized exposures :
{) Residdmtial 12763
by Commercial real esrato
18] Indirect axparure
fieel based and non-fund based exposures o Niilioral Hoiising Finrk (1} and Hosnkng |inante Carnipinies {HFCs),
Total Expanul oyl Extaty Sect
31 Evgionure o fo: W SECtor 1,380,04 42,78
b Exposure toCapital Market
Partieidars Asat Asat
March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

il fuirh

{ham sliar s convertible honds/ convertible debentures / unif ol ety uriimtnd mutal funsh o not fully cover the advances:

|v} secured and unsecured advauces Lo stockbrokers and guarantees Issued on behall of stockbrokers and market makers;

RO EEY

|l Litithée Eicis to compantes against experted equily flows/ Issues;

{ix] FInancing to stockbrokers for margln trading

|} All exposures to Alternative Investinent Funds:
1} Catigary |

{1 Cteguy

{1} Categary Wl

{11 direct investment In equily shares, convertlble bands, convertible debentures and unlts af equity oriented mutual {unds the carpus of which is not exclusively invested in corpora

1111 advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or canvertible debentures or unlts of equily oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security

{viii] Underwritng commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or canvertible debentures or units of equity anented mutual funds

e debt:

{1l aubvanc s against shares/ bands/ debentures or ather securities or on clean basis to individials for investment 1 shares {including 1PO/ ESOPs}, convertible bands, convertible debenlures, and units of equity ariented

{14] adyances T any other purposes to Lhe extent zeeurind hy the collateral securily of shares or convertlble histell i convertible debentures or units of ity arinnted mutual funds Lo owhats i primary se41iity

ful] loans sanctianed to corporates agalnst Lhe security of shares/ bonds / debentures or other securlties or on clean hasls for meeting promaters contribution to the equity of new campanies in anticlpation of raising

ather

{ Maech 31, 4027 1

Tatal Enpmsurs to Capital Marhet

¢ Sevioral Exporites

Thele Lalsbe g es the seqtial erposiines dumiig Uie yesl el March 33,2050 A March 11,3023

T 1t clzrili=d LAl Hir computatlon of exposure to Ve eapiltal markets shoutd e dnnn by HFCS in acrmardanes with the sttt of Patagrah 23 30 al hese direcinimn

As on March 31, 2023 At an March 31, 2022
= ""::mf e Gram HRAs :;;:_'E’:: TOUAEMANIE | Gy wiban
1 Agrieultura and Allit Activiies
2. Industry
1 Wi wnl Sl
i Beshium
I tage
w Ofhen 001 001 100%
Tatal of Industry [iiallbs v 001 0.01 100%
3 Serviews
I Transport Operators
W Computer Soltware .
Wi Others .
Tatal of Sarvicas | li#ill] . .
4 Personal Loans
| Homing 1,027.02 a6d 0.45% 87 18 e 079%
[ M Hosnia 235 38 L7 0749 153 18 208 1.36%
i Copparate L om
1,262.40 637 . E‘> 540.36 427 0,86
5, Cnhary, it any {plnave specity) . 3 . , :

d. Detalls of financing of parent company producls
There is no financing of parent company producls

& Detalls of Single Borrower Limit {SGL) / Group Borrower Limit {GBL) exeeeded by the HFC
The company lias not exceeded the Single Barrower Limit and Group Borrower Limit as prescribed by NHB

f Unsecured Advances
The company has not financed any unsecured advances against intanglble securties such a5 rights, licenses, authority etc as calfateral security.

g Ewmiusire th graip eampnnles engagad in real estats Business
sne, Bescrlptlen

Amaint On Crarz) | % of Owned Fund

I Eupnsne ba dny L [T}
Aingle =ndity In a
group eagaged i real
estate bunbigss

2 Exprstarn tovall
entlilFt in a group
engage! in 4mal estate
Lt
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9 Miscellaneous

91 Reglstralion obtained from other Financlal sector regulators
The Company has nol oblalned registeratlon from other Flnanclal sector regulators
92 Dhiclosure of Penalties Imposed by NHB/ RB) and other regulators
(i) there are no penalties imposed on the Company by NHB or other Regulators during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31,2022
(1) the Company has not recewved any adverse comments in writing by NHB or other on regulalory i with a specific ication to disclose the same Lo the public
Durlng the yeae ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022
93 Parcentage of outstanding loans agalnst callateral of gald jewellery to thelr outstanding total assets-NIL
9.4 Related Party Trantactions
I tabiin vept ranis She (et e porty L 1 oot v poar enaded Barch 313028 and Marche 17,6031
Entarpriies awnad er cignificantby

Fellow Subsldlary by i Piraii Others Totat

parsonnel oc thal relatlves

Masch 33,3032 |March 31 2023 [March 33, 3023 ]l\lll’(h 31, 1083 I“I";u]. 2023 Mareh 31, 7033 |March 81 1839 Mareh 33, 3027

Hatirre of Tranesrtlon

ioposit = = D
Flacemynl ol deposity
Aafyimer - =
vty
Piirihae o Sl folhel ausply = =
Sale ol Minty x
et pail
Iderest pecpiued
Moy paid X LA - 40 a0
Nt st e aimpany allaralion pehd [ 501 - [l 544
and fierrmye Tee pabd - 2 in ) [IN0] o
Subscription and license lee recelved
- 009 mn10 nn 010
Amouni recoverable for stack option
et Tedlow S iy smpbyess 122 0n7 - [T} no7
. 030 n.21 0.0 ST
5 T - - i .03 [ -n.07
iy ML

Gratg Structurs

DM Limited (Maurkius) {Halding Company) [DMIL}

b OMi Finance Private timited [DMIF) (UMIL Holds 79.16%}

— » {11 Management Services Private Limited {DMIF Holds 100%)
= DM Afternatives Private Limited {DMIF Holds 49%)
¥ DMI Capital Private timited (DMIF Holds 100%)

—ml 4 DMIConsumer Credit Private Limited (DMIL Holds B2.15% and DMIF Holds 7 85%)
L & Appet Technologles Private Limited (DMIF holds 94 04%)

& DMI Housing Finance Prlvate Limited [DMIH] [DMIL Holds 94.74%)

96 Ratings asslgned by creslit rating sgerelen and migration of ratings during the year:

Mating Cranges
t Ratl
""": :M: "8 Limit Typa af Fatlity Date of Changa Remarks
b At the beginning of| Changs during
the vear the uear
Rating realfirmed
Hank
CARE Ratings i o - term Han CARE AAS Stable; [N tluaiige 23rd March 2023
Fasitles
TV AN (CE i
ik i 400 oo OGRSl BWRAA (CE)/ [ " 6th April 2022 Rating reatfimed
1) Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year; Hatings Tbiliitine Stable iy P
WL AR k] Rating withdrawn
\wbin bunit b Wik L man | BWR AA-
it 18 gy Pni s Hak Laan | Bwa A cg /| th Apell 2022
Talings Farilities Stable T ,
Raling Assigned of
Rs 300 Cr during
s bt s
ICRA Ratings 650 00| Ir::“"':' [ICTAJAR [8tatile); [Ha change 241h February 2023 the Vear; rating
reaffirmed
ating sl
L wrtihibe
WY Ratinigs 400,000 O |ICTALAR: [Stabile], |Me chasige 24th February 2023
Nebentiees

-space Intentlonally laft blank-
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10 Additionsl Disclovisss
101 Provisions and Contingencies

Treakup of 'Pravhion & Contingencies’ thown under the haad Emunditure in Profit & Loss Account

Asat Asat
Mareh 31,3028 | Mareh 31, 7022
1 Memysvinn fiop Depreclation on Investment {o.01) (o)
2 Provision made towards Incame Tax 1214 828
§ Privenian madn tawans defered s {031) (a1
4 Provislon towards NPA {towards stage Il) 1| 164
% Provislon for Standard Assets {towards stage | and stage ) 217 131
6 Other Provisions and conligencles
Provision for employment benefits 038 067
-Provlsion for undrawn commilments Ny 024
Taewyivinn for aussty helid forsals {1083 uog
102
reah up of Loan & Aduandns and Pravisions theren Wassing N Hoating
Asat Asst Arat Asat
Mharch 81,7073 | Mapch 38,3023 | Mareh 31, 2023 ch 31, 3022
standand Asets
i) Tt Outstanding Amount {refer note 1) 91748 704.95 217.04 148 69
) Prawislen made 524 318 0.90 050
Sub-Standard Auats
1 Total Outstanding Amaunt {refer note 1) 225 4.09 107 155
b Provislans made 068 1.43 0.32 055
Bosbitfil Asvpts - Category - |
4} Total Outstanding Amount [refer note 1) 097 L65 035 050
] Provisions made 029 0.58 0.10 017
awhtful Assets - Category - Il
1) Total Outstanding Amount {refer note 1) Lo 0.34 0.18 008
| Prewisivis made 033 0.12 005 009
Doutithul Ausats - Catagery « I
a) Total Outstanding Amount {refer note 1) 033 011 0.18 001
b} Provisions made 010 0.04 0.09 000
Loss Assets
a} Tutal Outstanding Amount {refer note 1) - -
i) Provhiom made - - -
TOTAL
3] Tatal Quislanding Amount 922.12 711.14 15063
i) Provisiens made G4 3,38 145 1n
Note;
a) The Total Outstanding amaunt cepresents Gross EAD amount
b} Thin sategory of Dot Auets will be g under
[Pasicd far which the arsats has e sonsidsred Deubtl Categoly
Upto ane ynar: Canegary -1
Category -1l
Category - 110
103 Draw Down from Reserves
There has been no draw down from reserves during the year ended March 31, 2023(2022-Nil)
104 concentratlon of Advances , Expasures snd NPAs
At frat

March 11, 2023 | March 11, 2022

ol
Concentration of Loans & Advancen

e 105% afmeant s 1206 11.25

{461.0f Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the HFC 1064 139%
Cangentration of ull Exposures (Including off-balance sheet exposure] i .

fifess of impairment loss altowance 1267 135

1 00w (LA

1%} of Exposures Lo Iwenty largest borrowers/Customers Lo Total Exposures of Lhe HFC on borrowers/customers

|Concentralion af MPAY .
Total Eapmisises b S ten NEA sccouints 198 101
“Sgare Imtantianally left blamh-
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w7

108

109

Sector wite NOA
% a1 NPAS to tots] Advances In that
Sactor
setne
Asat
March 31, 2033
A Hawbng Loans:
3 Iritbaby 0,540 0,87
2 Builders/Profect Loans o Lok
1 Corporates LL 000
4 Others {specify) Lk e
B. Non Howsing Loans:
Elitiundisaly [ 140
1 Baileders fitonjart Laane [RE IR
i £arpmites 00 23|
A Dthars Jepocify) ) .00
Movement of NPAs
atriest huat han
i 2 #dareh 31, 2028 | Mareh 31, 2032
11 Mt MR o et Addvaners (%] 0w LEos
|11} Movement of NPAs {Gross)
3) Opening Balance 833 388
b} Additions during the year 430 535
¢} Reductlons during the year 1620} d.ap)
d) Closing Balance 643 [R5}
{11l] Movement of Nel NPAs
a) Opening Batance 534 255
b} Additions durlng the year 426 am
<} {Reductions}/Additions duning the year %1 oG
d) Closing Batance 445 LNt
[1W] Movement of Provisiuns for NPAs { excluding provislons on standard assefs)
a) Opening Balance 299 1.35]
b) Provislons made during the year 004 ()
¢) Write-off/Write-Back of excess provisions [ARL} |
] Closing Ralance 147 139
Ceriens Adiats
Fartieulan I Avat Asat
3] March
[ I |
The frejumenyy et vl ave ey oueisies Jssnts
Off-Batance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolldated as per accounting Norms)
I Piare of the SPY spontored il
I Domestlc I Ovaris ]
The Company does not have any rif halance sheet Speclal Purpose Vrhirle {57] i ure reqited b hn riznenfidatied as per accounting norms
Customers Complaints
1) summary Infarmation on complaints recelved by the company fram customers and rom the Offices of Ombudsman
3] lalnty received by e Lomgany fearm costoiom
dortibida A at Asat
e
S, No * 31 March 2023 | 31March 2022
! Murmber af cempiainty pending a1 heginning af the year ul ]
2 Huirptiine nf coinpainy sece vt taing Lhe yeas LK
A Himites of compliinly aaposed culig the year [EH)
31 0l which, mumbser af complaints rejected by the company 0] Y
i Humiber il labeits, parbing at this end of i year 1 0]
] rivmiptalnts regeiied Ty thr campany from Dllee of
Asat Asat
L £l
Sr.No hobisicits 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Hurphes of aintainabli eompalils recelved by the comphag fram Offlee of Ombirman

11 1ol 1, et ol ¢armgilaints resnlvid In favous of the compiarry by Gficeol C Nat Applleable
12 O 1, b of comgtnts resolved through gongiliatinn/madistionfadennties hed by Otk af Cimbisiian |Nm Applicahle Nt Ajaplie st
13 TG0 1 cniiner of cumphoints rsahied after passing ol Avsrdy o 080140 of Hmbadsimr againd the iomgsng Ttint Apgicabile Enﬂ. Applicable
2 Mot ol Aveaeds Lninplomented witfisn e Wepalatod time other ha e spgealed) [ron aplieante |Mot ppdicabie
Mg T grovnds ol rocodend Ly the coegiay frim rustnasrs
umber ot camplaints| | NUmBer of e | Mumberof | 015, number of
Grounds of complainis, {l e. comptaints relating to) panding a1 the copmlaly number of complaints complaints
reeslved during ponding a1 the and | pending beyond
Raginning of the yeor the yrar complaints of the year 30 days
recxlyga avar the
1 ! 3 5 &
NMarch 31, 1123

Forcclimure felated A At " [J

PIAY (155 an I [ o

Aelfimd et e 17 -18% L n

Rate i ateien] Distrasmens Aelited pi 16% n a

Twann Reposting Telatod 1 [ i n

Orfusn 14 e i 0

Total 131 i [

Mupsch 31, 2022

PRAAY 155 Wl T o o

Weetnirid Snlated. 34 27% o 0

Fornelaure lletaed au 10 [ 0

Hater ol IFteresty Leshumsemnnl Ritated &) 5% a a

iwmau Reporing Relatod 1 (3 0 ]

ke 1 s [ a

Tatal 126
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Net Profit or Loss for the year, prior llems and changes In accounting policles
There are no priot perlod items that have impact on (he current year's profit & loss

Revenue Recagnitton

During the year there have been no instances in which revenue recognition has been postponed pending the resolution of signlficant uncertaintles

Publfle diselosure as required by RBI cireular RBI/2019-20/88 DOR NBFC {PD) CC. No.102/03 10 001/2019-20 for Uquidity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financlal Companles dated Novembar 04, 2019 are

Funding C: based on

en below:

As on March 31, 2023

As on March 31, 2022

Name of the Instrument/product % of Total W ol Total

Amount Liahilities® Amsunt Lisbfjtles®
Non Convertlble Debentures 34883 37.06% 348,97 6323%
Term loans fram bank 42730 45,40%] 15278 27 68%
st b o Matuiinl dousifg Uink 7 7.73%| 199 0 36%/|

* Total llabllitles are excluding equity share capital and other equily

Funding Concentration based on signHficant caunterparty

Pariiculars As on March 31, 2023 As on March 31, 2022
1] Number of Significant Counlerparlies n
1i) Amount {in Rs. crore)® 846 86 488,55
1) Percentage of funding concentratlon to total deposlts NA NA
iv) Percentage of funding concentratlon to Lotal Habilities 89.97% 88 52%
W eants confiar 6 aranit
Top 10 Borrowings

Particulars At an March 31, 2022
As on March 31, 2023
Amatmt* Amount*

Top 10 orrowings 759 4d 499.06
g 10 batrawings |9 ol Tatal barmowinjs| 89 46% 100 00%!

“Regresents contractual mnoiet

Top 20 Large Deposits

The Company is registered with National Housing Bank lo carry on the business of housing fnance instltution without accepting public deposits Hence, This (s not applicable on us

-Space intentlonally left blsnk-




As on March 31, 2023

As on March 31, 2022

14 iﬂ‘ﬂhﬂ o
Copirmnescbal Papei 45 % of tatad pabilie lendy NA NA
Cospmi el Pager 35 % 4f toral labilities NA NA
Commerrial Paper as % of tolal ssety NA NA
MDD fuitigdieal imatuniy ol less (hai L ysar] o % of el pubile o NA A
NET fariginal maturity af lese than | year] da % of tefal lstlites na HiA
M | aviginal matunity of Imss U ©yeai] as %ol Dotal sset N NA
thet thort belin kit s % of total predse duindy NA NA
Cher shioft benim Uabllities 5y % of intal bl it 57.37% 16 04%
Cothir shinnt di iy il s 4 af fotal sty 33.99% 764%

* Total liabllities are excluding equity share capltal and olher equity
15 Principal Business Criterla for HFCs

Principal Business Criterla for the Company to be classlfied as "Houslng Finance Company" as per the Paragraph 4 1 17 of Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company {Reserve Bank) Directians, 2021, RBI/2020-21/73

DOR FIN HFC €C No 120/03 10.136/2020-21, 17 February, 2021 {as amended from Hime to time} 1s glven below:

| A ot March 3033 Az at March 7022
116 B
Tntangible Aasets L6
Mt Total Asvats 159224
Housing Finance®* 92342
Individizal linening Finance** 97313
Percantage of Hoyclng Finance to tafal Assets {Netted of Intanglhle Acsets) 57.91% 61.50%
Percentage of Individual Housing Finance to tolal Assets (Netted of Intangtble
faaeta| 5791%| 6150%
* Total asente o gress of rmpaitment biss allosanes smaurting bs B 8§ 05 smres (Rare) B2 701 eromes
** Represents carrying values
16 Conselidated Finanetal Statements{CFS)
The company does nol have any subsidiary/folnt venture/assoclates as on 31st March 2023 and 3 Lst March 2022, hence of C Financlal

17 There Is no braach of covanant of loan svalled or debt securlties Issued durlng the year ended March 31,2023 & March 31,2022

18  There has boan na inasset and

19 Intra group expasure

as assessed by NHB during the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,

Is not applicable

Parklciilars Agat March 2028 | As st March 2022
Total arnaum of wmlra gronp eepisui - -
Total sersnnt o4 fap 30 11 grap capusii e - T
Dercontage of stracgrasp evpranes Do Lolal mionae of Dhe ooy on cuglomers - -
20 Unhedged Forelgn Currency
Forsign Currerty Expoaures 5a st TWarch 31, 7023
wilged Fedged through forward of derivative (4] Fitirat Hedge
Pt af Your 1 ¥t Tatst <faiveit > 1 Year Tl praen
oY n n i ¥
Taparts 0 0 0 o
Lnans to IV/WOS 0 o a
Then i il
FCY Poysbies [0 i
limports [i] [0
[ [ [ ]
£ [ [i] i
[ o il
a i o 1
i 1 ] u
Farelgn Currency Erpastires a5 at Match 31, 2022
Tnhedged Hedgnd Whough farward o dnriuative (1] [jatural edge
Patticalary 4l Your > 1¥ear Total </=1Year > 1¥ear Toeal /=L Year
FCY Recelvabies i [i]
f.lp"l“ o i
Loans to VAWES n i [l
Imnm 1 i
TCY Payablet ¢ ]
{iniports 0 i
Trae Ciedils 1 ] il
ECRs | n i} il
ther FOY Py [ n a [1]
@ T LIST) St 1 o i
Total o i [ i

7]
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DMI Houslng Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(A1l amount In Rs. in Mlilllons, unless stated otherwlise}
The note under this table are in crores
21 Disclosure as required by Annex Il of Master Directlon — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021
DOR.FIN,HFC CC.No.120/03.10,136/2020-21 dated February 17, 2021

s.No |s.No |Particulars Amount
Liabilitles side Outstanding Querdue

1 Loans and advances availed by the HFC inclusive of intérest accrued thereon but not paid:
a Debentures : Secured 348.83
Debentures : Unsecured -
{other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*}
Deferred Credits

Term Loans 500.04
Inter corporate loans and borrowings
Commerclal Paper

Other loans

2 Break up of Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid
In the form of Unsecured debentures

In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in the value of
security
4 Other public deposits

b
4
d
(-4
f Public Deposit
B
k
a
b

Assets Side Amount Outstanding
3 Break-up of Loans and Advances Including bills receivables [other than those Included in {4) below]:
a Secured 1,140.88
b Unsecured
c Other public deposits
4 Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards asset financing actlvities
(i) Lease assels Including lease rentals under sundry debtors

aFinanclal lease

| |b Operating lease
(i) Stock on hire ncluding hire charges under sundry debtors
a Assets on hire

b Repossessed Assets
{ii}) Other loans counting towards asset financing activitiss

a Loans where assets have been repossessed
b Loans other than (a) above

S Break-up of Investments

Current Investments

1 Quoted

(i) Shares

{A) Equity

(B] Preference

{ii} Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of Mutual Funds

{ivl Government Securlties

{v) Others (Please specify)

2 Ungouted

{i) Shares

[A) Equity

{B) Preference

{ii} Debeptures and Bonds

(ifi} Unlts of Mutual Funds

{iv} Government Securities

{v) Others (Please spacify) - Commercial Paper

Long Term Investments

1 Ouoted

(i) Shares

{A) Equity

{B) Preference

(i} Debentures and Bonds

()] Unlts of Mutual Funds

{iv) Governmeént Securities

(v} Others {Please specify)

2 Ungouted
{i) Shares
[{A) Equity
{B) Preference
{ii) Debentures and Bonds 0.05
)] Units of Mutual Funds
{Iv) Government Securities

{v) Others- Investment In asset backed securities 127.63




Category

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3] and (4) above:

Amount net of provision

Secured

Unsecured

Total

Subsidiaries

&

b. Companies in the same group

[ other related parties

1,132.84

Other than related parties
Total

Investor group-wise classification of all Investments {current and |ong term) In shares and securities (hoth quoted and unquoted)

Category

Market Value

Book value

(net of

a. Subsidiaries

b, Campanies in the same group

c. other related parties

127.69 127.63

Other than related parties
Total

127.69 127.63

Other information

Particulars

Amount

Gross Non Performing Assets

a. Related parties

b. [other than related parties

6.43

Net Non Performing Assets
a: IRelated parties

b. |Other than related parties

4,46
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DMI Houslng Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(All amount In Rs. in Milllons, unless stated otherwlse)
The note under this table are In crores
22 A comparison between provisions required under Income recognition, asset classification and provisioning (IRACP) and impairment allowances as per Ind AS 109
‘Financial instruments'

Loss Allowances Difference
Asset Gross Carrying Provisions
{Provlsions) as Net Carrylng between Ind
Asset Classification as per RBI Norms Classification as | Amount as per required as
er Ind AS 109 ind AS required Amount er IRACP norms AS 109 provislons
P under ind AS 109 P and IRACP norms
1 2 3 4 5=3+4 6 T=4-6
Performing Assets
Stagel 1,105.73 0.43 1,105.30 3.13 (2.70
Standard
Stage2 28,78 571 23.07 2.12 3.59
Subtotal 1,134.51 6.14 1,128.37 5.25 0,89

Non-Parforming Assets (NPA)

Substandard Staged 332 1.00 232 .50 0.50
Doubtful - up to 1 year Stage3 1,32 0.39 0.93 0.34 0,05
1to 3 years Stage3 1.27 038 0.89 0.60 (0.22}
More than 3 years Stage3 0.52 0.20 0.32 0.52 (0,32}
Subtotal for doubtful 3.11 0.97 2.14 1.45 (0.49)
Loss Stage3 - - = . -

I | for NPA 6.43 1.97 4.46 1.95 0.00
Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments, |Stagel 125.60 0.06 125.54 - 0.06
etc. which are in the scope of ind AS 109 but not (stage2 017 003 o4 - 0:03
covered under current Income Recognition, Asset
Classification
and Provisioning (IRACP) norms Stage3 i
Subtotal 125.78 0.09 125.69 = 0.09

Stagel 1,231.33 0.49 1,230.84 313 (2.64}
Total Stage2 28.95 5.74 23.21 212 3.62
Stage3 643 1.97 4.46 1.95 0.00
Total 1,266.72 8.19 1,258.51 7.20 0.98
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DMI Housing Finance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount in Rs. in Millions, unless stated otherwise)
The note under this table are in crores

23 Disclosure as required by RBI DOR.STR.REC.53/21,04.177/2021-22 dated September 24, 2021

S.No.

Particulars

As at March 2023

As at March 2022

-

el

-y

w

~J

10

No of SPEs holding assets for securitisation
transactions originated by the originator
{only the SPVs relating to outstanding
securitization exposures to be reported here)

Total amount of securitised assets as per books

of the SPEs
Total amount of exposures retained by the

originator to comply with MRR as on the date of

balance sheet
a) Off-balance sheet exposures

o First loss

e Others

b) On-balance sheet exposures

e First loss

¢ Others

Amount of exposures to securitisation

transactions other than MRR
aj urr-parance sheet exposures

i} Exposure to own securitisations

e First loss

e Others

ii) Exposure to third party securitisations
e First loss

e Others
D) Un-palance sneet exposures

i) Exposure to own securitisations

® First loss

¢ Others

ii} Exposure to third party securitisations
e First loss

¢ Others
Sale consideration received for the securitised

assets and gain/loss on sale on account of

securitisation

Farm and quantum (outstanding value) of
setvices provided by way of, liquidity support,
post-securitisation asset servicing, etc.
Performance of facility provided. Please provide
separately for each facility viz. Credit

enhancement, liquidity support, servicing agent
Average default rate of portfolios observed in the

past. Please provide breakup separately for each

asset class i.e. RMBS, Vehicle Loans etc
Amount and number of additional/top up loan

given on same underlying asset. Please provide
breakup separately for each asset class i.e.

RMBS, Vehicle Loans etc
Investor complaints (a) Directly/Indirectly received

and; {(b) Complaints outstanding
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40

41

42

DMI Houslng Finance Prlvate Limited
Notes to the FInancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
{All amount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

Resolution Framework
Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution Framework for Covid 19 related stress as per RBI circular dated August 6, 2020 (Resolution Framework 1.0)
(A) _(B) (€} {D) (€}

Type of Borrower Exposure to Of (A), aggregate | Of (A), of (A) paid Exp eto
accounts classlified | debt that slipped |written off during| by the borrowers |accounts classified
as standard where | into NPA during the year during the year as standard
resolution plan has the year consequent to
been Implemented- implementatlon of
Pasition at the end resolution plan -

of the previous Posltion at the end
year of the year
Personal Loans* 45.27 1.08 - 1.97 42.22
Coporate persons
of which, MSMEs
others
Total 45.27 1.08 - 1.97 42.22

Disclosure pursuant to RBI circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 for loans transferred/acquired under the Master Direction - RBI {Transfer of Loan
Exposures) Directions, 2021 dated September 24, 2021 are given below:
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
{Iy Count of loan accounts transferrad 517 -
{ii} Amount of loan account transferred 393.69 -
{iii] Retention of beneficial economic interest(MRR) 39,37 -
{iv) Weighted average residual tenure of the loans transferred (In no. of months} 14 -
{v) Weighted average holding period 3 -
{vl) Coverage of Tangible security coverage 100w -
{wil) Number of Transactions 2 -
{ulil] Rating wise distribution of rated Joans Unrated -
Analytical Ratios :

Denominator As at March 31,  As at March 31, % variance Reason for Variance
2023 2022

a) Capital to risk weighted Risk Welghted Assets 85.59% 87.03% -1.44% NA
assets ratio (CRAR)
b) Tier | CRAR Tler-I Capital Risk Weighted Assets 85.53% 86.46% -0.93% NA
c) Tier [l CRAR Tier |l Capital Risk Weighted Assets 0.06% 0.57% -0.51% NA
d} Liquidity Coverage Ratio Total net cash outflows NA NA NA NA

The company is not required to comply with the guidelines of Liquidity Coverage Ratio {LCR) in line with Master Directions- Non Banking Financial Company- Housing Finance
Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 as at 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2022,

Total risk-weighted assets represents the welghted average of funded and non-funded items after applying the risk welghts as assigned by the RBI. Tier | capital means owned funds
as reduced by Investment in shares of other NBFCs and in shares, debentures, bonds, outstanding loans and advances, including hire purchase and lease finance made to and
deposlts with subsidiaries and companies in the same group exceeding, in aggregate, 10% of the owned fund.

Tier Il capital Includes preference share capital, revaluation reserves, general provisions and loss reserves, hybrid debt capital instruments and subordinate debts to the extent the
aggregate does not exceed Tier |

capital

Fair value measurement

The management has assessed that the fair value of financial assets and financial llabilities measured at amortized cost, except debt securities and fixed rate loans given to
corporates, approximates their respective carrying value due to either the short-term maturity of these instruments or because they carry market rate linked floating rate of interest.
The details of the fair valuation technigues used and the fair value of the Company's financial assets and liabilities are as follows:

Assets measured at falr value

The company's investments in mutual fund is the only financial asset measured at fair value through profit and loss. The fair value of units held in mutual funds are measured based
on their published net asset value (NAV) taking into account redemption and/ or any other restrictions. Such instruments are classified under Level 2

Valuation technique

Loans

Most of the loans are repriced frequently, with interest rate of loans reflecting current market pricing. Hence carrying value of loans is deemed to be equivalent of fair value.

Borrowings
The companies most of the borrowings are at floating rate which approximates the fair value

Debt securities are fixed rate borrowings and fair value of these fixed rate borrowings is determined by discounting expected future contractual cash flows using current market
interest rates charged for similar new loans and carrying value approximates the fair value for fixed rate borrowing at financial statement level,

Short Term and Other Financlal Assets and Liabllitles

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, investments, other financial assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts
largely due to the short-term maturitles of these instruments,

There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,
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43 Maturity analysis of Assets and Liabilities:

DMI Houslng Flnance Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{All amount in Rs. in millions, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Within 12 months | After 12 months Total Within 12 months |  After 12 months Total

ASSETS

FInancial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3,007.41 - 3,007.41 418.68 - 418.68

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 5.01 85.40 90.41 . 80.68 80.68

Loans 1,327.38 10,000.97 11,328.35 409.75 8,115.57 8,525.32

Investments 122.31 1,154.02 1,276.33 2,438.32 - 2,438.32

Other financial assets 34,51 41.63 76.14 11.04 13.30 24,34

Non- financlal assets

Current tax assets (net) 2.75 2.75 - -

Deferred tax assets (net) 18.17 18.17 - . -

Property, plant and equipment = 13.72 13.72 18.94 18.94

Rights of use assets 11.39 11.39 17.84 17.84

Intangible assets under - 0.26 0.26 - 1.06 1.06

development

Other Intangible Assets ] 16.24 16.24 - 16.19 16.19

Other non- financial assets 40.08 = 40.08 0.06 3456 34.62

Deferred tax assets (net) - - - - 15.50 15.50

Assets held for sale 5.08 = 5.08 211 - 211

TOTAL ASSETS 4,541.78 11,344.55 15,886.33 3,279.96 8,313.64 11,593.60

LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES

Finanttal liabiitles

Payables

Payables

{1) Trade Payables

{i) total outstanding dues of 176 1.76 1.63 1.63

micro enterprises and small

(i) total outstanding dues of 531 531 457 4,57

creditors other than micro

enterprises and small

enterorlses

Debt Securities 3,488.32 - 3,488.32 23.76 3,465.53 3,489.29

Borrowings (other than Debt 1,037.78 3,962.67 5,000.45 407.09 1,111.93 1,519.02

Securities}

Lease Liabilies 5.10 7.75 12,85 7.05 12,85 19.91

Other financlal liabllities 817.77 5.60 823.37 413,96 3,52 417.48

Non flnanclal liabllities

Provisions 161 2956 31.17 0.58 30.88 31.46

Deferred tax liabllities {net) . . . » . -

Other Non-financial liabilities 48.94 - 48.94 30.74 30.74

Current tax liabilities (net} . - - 5.13 - 5.13

Total Liabllities 5,406.59 4,005.58 9,412.17 894.51 4,624.72 5,519.23

Net Assets {B64.81) 7,33R.97 6,474.16 2,385.45 3,688.92 6,074.37

44 Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Interest repayments .
0.38

Subscriptlon and license fees

There is no expenditure in fareign currency during the year ended 31 March 2023 and the company had spent Rs, .38 Mn during the year ended 31 Mareh

2022

45 “No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in wrliting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in
party identified by or on behalf of the Company {Ultimate Beneficlaries}). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the
Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.”

46 With regard to the new amendments under “Division Il of Schedule IlI” under “Part Il — Statement of Profit and Loss - General Instructions for preparation of Statement of Profit and

Loss” i

{i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending agalnst the company for holding any Benami property during the year

ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022,

{ii} The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off during the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022.
{iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period during the year ended March 31,2023 and March

31,2022

(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022,

(v) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the year ended March 31,2023 and March 31,2022

{vi) There have been no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts, that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year ended 31 March

2023 and 31 March 2022, in the tax assessments, search or survey or any other relevant provisions under the Income Tax Act, 1961. There have been no previously unrecorded

income and related assets which were to be properly recorded in the baoks of account during the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022,
47 Compllance with Approved Schemes of Arrangements :

The company has not approved any Schemes or Arrangement in terms of section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act 2013 during the year ended 31st March 2023 and

31st March 2022.

48 Title Deeds of Immovable Propertles not Held In The Name of The Comapny
The company does not own any immovable property as on 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2022 All the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the company for building
and offfice premises where the company is the Lessee,

49 Compliance with Number of Layers of The Company :
The company has complied with the numbers of layers prescribed under clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with Companies(Restriction on number of Layers)Rules,2017.
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DMI Housing Finencg Private Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amount In Rs, in millions,unless stated otherwise)

50 The Company does not borrow from banks and financlal Institutions on the basly of security of current sssets during the yesr ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.
51 The figures far the previous year have baen regroupedy/rearranged wherever nacessary to conform to current year presentation.
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